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DARNALL, SIKES & FREDERICK (A COI~ORATION OF CERTIFIF~D PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Mayor 
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A primary gove]:x~ent is a legal entity or body politic and includes all fund~;, organizations, institutions, agencies, departments, and offices that are not legally separate. Such legally separate entities are referred to as component units. ~i ou~ opinion, the primary government financial statements present fairly, in all material res;pects, the financial position of theprimary government of the City of Abbevil]e, Louisiana, as of December 31, 1996, and ~e results of its operations and cash flow~ of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with genera]Iv accepted accounting principlos. 
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In accordance with Government Au dated May 2, ].997 on our consideration control structure and a report dated regulations. 
we have also issued of the City of Abbeville, Louisiana's Msy 2, 1997 on its compliance with a report internal laws and 

i. We have not audited the insurance coverage data and we express no OpiThiOn on it, and 

Abbeville, Louisiana May 2, 1997 

to the numhel of metered utility customers is based el* obtained from the City's records, on which we expres~ no 

A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 



 

We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and Its operation that we consider to be report~*le conditions under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable condltio;~s involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the entity's ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statements. 
Finding An analysis of Utility System internal controls revealed that utility subsidiary listings of customer deposits and accounts receivable were not being reconciled to general ledger totals on a monthly basis. This procedure coulc! represent a breakdo%~ in control procedures and could lead to lost revenues for the City. Response The City is in the process of establishing reconciliation procedures FA[[LURE TO _MAK~ [I~Y DEPOSITS OF BQ_ND__R_ECEIPTS Finding An analysis of internal controls over cash revealed that bond fees collected by the Police Department were not being deposited in a timely manner. Since cash is an asset inherently susceptible to theft or misuse, failure to make timely deposits exposes the City to potential losses. Response When this finding was noted in the previous year, the City's officials re.quested that the Police Chief deposit all bond fees he collected in a timely manner. The City has had no success in its attempt to enforce the Police Chief's compliance in this matter. The Chief of Police is responsible for collecting bond fees and for making timely deposits. The mayor and council have no supervisory authority over the elected Chief of Police. 
Finding 
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of tr fe pY 
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A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control, structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. 



 

Our consideration of the internal control structure would not neees~.arily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be repoltable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we believe none of the reportable conditions described above is a material weakness. 
This report is intended for the information of management. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Abbeville, Louisiana May 2, 1997 
Darnall, Sikes & Frederick A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 
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DARNALL, SIKES & FREDERICK (A CORPORATION OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS) 

Audit of Financial Statements 

Mayor 

We conducted our audit in aceo standards, Government Auditing Standards United States, and the provisions of Offi "Audits of State and Local Governments. 

125 Rue Bca~egard t~ay~,~ ta "m',08 {SI~) 2',2 *,Sl2 1251 E l~rl AvCn~ ( 518)4%74146 1201 ]~atht'ar Aventbe S~,~ y, OJ (504) ~.q44~ 2~:.4 404l~* Megrt't Ahhevt/k'.iA 70~I0 (~1~>$o*~470 2ol I I.t~êrthu* r~r~r (~,IO~44S SS~ of the City o~ and have issued 
require that we plan and perform ~le audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. Compliance wit2t laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the City of Abbeville, Louisiana is the responsibility of the City of Abbeville, Louisiana's ma-nagement. As part of obtainlng reasonable assurance about whether the finartcia] statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the C~ t:y' s compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, the objective of our audit of the financial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Material instances of noncompliance consist of failures to follow requirements;, or violations of prohibitions, contained in statutes, regulations, contracts, or rants, that cause its to conclude that the aggregation of misstatements resulting rom those failure~; or violations is material to the financial statements. The results of our tests of compliance d~sclosed the following material instance of noncompliance. VTO]ATION~ OF REVERIE RE~INDINC BOND RESTRICTIONS Finding 
B 

Utility Syst em the 1988 Bond 
The City is not always adhering to requirements of Section 902 rega:ding termination of service to customers with delinquent balances. 

MEMBEr OF *~rlcAn INSTItI'It (,F CERTIFIED PU"uc *co( qp.< I ̂','1 s sOCIETY OF LOUIMAN̂ CERTIFIED PUBliC AC(f ,t IN [ a~t S 



Response: The City's Utility system is opersting on an overall profitable basis. Because of the economic conditions, it is not appropriate to adjust water and sewer rates at this time. The City has, however, adopted cost containment procedures which should help these departments operate more profitably. The City does have a policy of terminating services for delinquent custoners, however, there are certain instances where compassion and good sense allows departures from this policy. We considered this instance of noncompliance in forming our opinion on whether the City of Abbeville, Louisiana's, December 31, 1996 financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with generally accepted aceounting principles, and this report does not affect our report dated May 2, ]997, on those f~nancial statements. We noted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have reported to the management of! the City of Abbeville, Louisiana in a separate letter dated May 2, 1997. This report is intended for the information of management. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Abbeville, Louisiana May 2, 1997 

Darnall, Sikes & Frederick 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 



PRIMARY GOVERNM~D~ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



CITY OF ABBEV]LLE, LOUISIANA combined BaLance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups D~cember 31, 1996 (With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1995) 

ASSETS AHD OTHER DEBITS Cash Interest-bearing deposits ~nvt~stment s Receivables: Accounts Ad valorem taxes S~=I es tax Other Due from other fu=xis Due from other governmental units inventories Prepaid insurance Restricted assets: C~sh Interest-boating deposits Investments Land Buildings Improvements oti)er than buildings EquJprnent Utility property, plant and equipment Acctxnulated depreciation Amount avaitab[e in debt service funds AmoLlnt to be provided for retirement of general long-term debt Unan~rtized bond issuance costs (net of sccumu[ated amortization) lote[ assets and other debits 

und Tyoes 
$ 91,213 113,865 6,832 27,146 2BB,382 57,505 1,7~ 

Special Revenue 
$ - 489,017 B20,O00 6,761 100,805 7,865 150,000 104,030 

$586,709 $I,678,478 ==== =======~== 

Debt Service Capital 

14,771 81,838 

$ 96,559 =======~ 



Proprietary ~terprise_ 
$ 20,423 222,272 1,247,567 . 8,626 280,000 187,321 4,310 17,856 207,138 1,418,000 
26,106,278 (t4,245,453) 
99,342 $15,573,680 =========== 

Internal Service 
$ 319,077 100,000 
147,373 291,000 

$057,450 ===~==== 

Fiduciary Fund 1yI~ A9ency General Fixed Assets 
$ - $ 48,344 

483,101 2,319,321 10,036,367 1,987,714 

$48,344 ======= $14,826,503 

IO 

General Long-Term Debt 
$ 

146,242 
$146,242 ======== 

Totals (Memorandum Only) 1996 1995 
$ 111,636 1,192,575 920,000 1,254,399 33,907 100,805 163,864 1,024,103 243,373 189,087 4,310 17,856 207,138 1,418,000 403,101 2,319,321 10,036,367 1,987,714 26,106,278 (14,245,453) 

$ 76,509 1,343,122 600,000 I, 189,929 60,287 108,474 53,791 I, 077,393 136,156 193,875 4,185 13,012 188,08~, 1,408,000 483,10~ 2,315,011 10,006,493 2,050,873 25,385,579 (13,493,353) 146,242 185,742 99,342 113,8_0! $33,813,965 =======~~== $33,500,066 =~~==~===~= (Continued) 



CITY OF ASBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Combined BaLance Sheet - Art Fund Types and Account Groups - Continued Deceld~er 31, 1996 (With Comparative Totals for Decer~ber 31, 1995) 

LIABiLiTIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS Liabi i/ties: Accounts payable State sates tax payable Retainages payable Accrued salaries payable Other accrued LiabiLities DLIO to other fulxIs DLIO to other governmental units Pz~yabIe from restricted assets: 1988 refunding bonds payable 1992 certificates of indebtedness payable Accrued interest payable Customers~ deposits Deferred revenue Cccr~ensated absences payable 1988 refunding bonds payatlLe 1~2 certificates of indebtedness payable Total LiabiLities Equity and Other" Credits: Contributed capital Investment in general fixed assets Retained earnings (deficit:): Reserved for' revenue bor~ retirement Designated for claims Unreserved F~ balances: Reserved for' inventory Reserved for' debt service Unreserved - Undesignated Total equity and other credits 

Governmental Fund T~s Special Debt Capital General Revenue Service . Projects 
$ 77,024 $ 35,573 15,459 291,000 6,814 

425m870 

1,766 159.073 160,839 

69,153 9,864 184 105 294,721 

374.027 

1,304,451 I,304.451 Total LiabiLities, equity and other credits $586,709 $1,678,478 

The accompanying notes constitute an integral part of this statement 
1i 

$64,271 35,053 

(2,765) (2.~) $96,559 =====~= 



Proprietary En'terprise 
$ 434,682 22,183 12,183 15,030 280,000 536,974 63,600 39,644 393,843 
4,456,839 -- 394~050 ._.J~.649.228 9,070,096 
608,733 (754,377) 
B.924~452 $15,573,680 =========== 

Internal Service 
$605,475 
623 374 158,382 

92,596 
~ 9~59~, $857,450 ====:====: 

Fiduciary Fund Type Agency 

$48,344 

Genera[ Fixed .. A__sse_ts 
$ 

14,826,503 

$14,826,503 ========::== 

I2 

General Long-Term Debt 

$146,242 =====~== 

Totats randumO~[v 1996 1995 
$ 1,250,605 22,183 44,917 48,563 79,312 1,024,103 6,814 536,974 63,600 39,844 393,843 146,242 4,456,839 394,050 8~507,689 9,070,096 14,826,503 

$ 1,356,882 22,273 3,116 30,257 73,008 1,077,393 6,814 356,97~ 63,600 43,15~. 381,092 13.01(, 185,742 4,993,812 457,650 9,064,779 8,447,744 14,855,478 764,276 59,889 (557,4~8) 1,195 
864,123 24~435,287 $33,813,965 $33,500,066 =~~~==~~~~= =~~===~~~== (conctuded) 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA combined statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Furw:l Balances At( Governtaente[ Fund Types Year Ended December 31, 1996 (~ith Comparative lot, is for the Year Ended December 31, 1995) 

RevenL~es: Taxes Licenses end permits Intergovernmentat Charges for services Fines Other revenues Total revenues Expe~Jitures: Current - Genera| goverrJllent Public safety - Police Fire Highways and streets Culture and recreation Capita[ outlay Debt Service - principal retirement Zncerest and fisca~ charges Total exi~tx|itures 

Special Debt Capital General i:evenue Service Projects Fund ~ F ur~ds._ __Fund Fund $ 1~ 4O8 302 26 51 
723 $1,~46,533 049 413 251,132 779 888 - 1 B4,BS_7 __ 4_6.w9 1,2~2,709 ~~t.4__3.s64 
962,2~ 422~860 023,013 701,664 180,376 
145,903 52,498 24,507 256,284 85,902 

4,290,w~ ___s6__5.o94 
444,142 

TOtatS MemOrandum Ontv 
635,256 400,049 022,308 26,779 51,888 ~ 231,056 .3,375,336 
$1,619,627 399,437 096,004 35,189 67,836 215~.~52 3,2332~.545 

1,108,176 1,130,307 475,366 047,520 957,948 266,270 444,142 
1,612 1,022 1,286 291 457 
438 026 5;'4 522 082 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (3,047,485) 1,178,770 (55,379) tl,924,094) (2,604,629) Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) Excess (cieficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures and other financing uses Fund balances, beginning Residual equity transfers to Utility System Fur~ 

3,150,875 (509) ~401~) 3,150,366 __(~0j.043) . - 
102,881 57,958 

Fund balances (deficit), ending $ 160,839 
~ TTr,727 807,360 ._~~o 6_~Q_~36) __ Sl,304,451 $ - 

The ~,ccompanying notes constitute an integral part of this statement 
i3 

52,614 3,203,489 3,510,128 (401,552) (870~!3__8 ~ 52,614 2.801,937 26__.~_~9~'0 
(2,765) 877,843 35,361 865,318 1,086,859 .,. (280,636) , (25~0_2) $ (2,765) ~===k=== $1,462,525 $ 865,318 ~~~~====~~ 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Cctnbined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Budget (GAAP I|asis) and Actual - All Governt~ta[ Fur~ Types Year Ended December 31, 1996 

Revenues: Taxes Licenses and permits Intergovernrr~ntal Charges for services Fines Other revenues Total revenues Expenditures= Current - General government Public safety - Police Fire Highways and streets Culture and recreation Debt service - Principal retirement Interest and fiscal charges Total ex~mnditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in Operating transfers OUt Total other financing sources (uses) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures and other Financing uses Fu~:l balances, beginning Residual equity transfers to Utility System Fund Fu>~ balances, ending 

The accompanying notes constitute an integral part of this statement 
i4 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorabl~ $ 188,500 400,500 357,000 26,000 53,000 181,000 1,206,000 
$ 188,723 408,069 382,413 26,779 51,888 184m857 1 242 709 

986,500 962,273 

(3,150,500) (3,047,485) 3,151,500 (500) 3,150,8~ 

500 57,958 
$ 58,458 =======~~= 

$ 223 7,549 25,413 779 (1,112) 3,857 36,709 
24,227 12,132 987 15,336 13,624 
66~-306 103,015 (625) __.~9) 

102,861 102,30 57.958 
$ 160,839 $102,38 ~====~ 



 

B.__~(~Qet Actual $1,462,000 $1,446,533 315,500 251,132 41:000 46:199 
1'55,000 60,000 35,000 290,000 105,000 
645,000 

145,903 52,498 24,507 256,284 85,902 
. -- 565,094 1,173,500 1,178,TT0 

._..C~.B4,000) __.C.(,84,000) 
L,89,500 ~I07,360 .~.132 + 000 ) $ 964,860 ========== 

_ (40!.~04..}) _ (40!.,_0.~) 
777,727 807,360 
$1,304,451 ========== 

Variance Favorabte (Unfavorabte) 
$(15,467) (64,368) 
5,199 (74,636) 
9,097 7,502 10,493 33,716 19,098 . 79~906 
5,270 
282+957 282,957 
288,227 
51,364 $339,591 ========= 

15 

Variance Favorabte (Unfavorabl_Le~ Budget . Actua( $ $ 

$ - $ - (continued) 



Reveques 

CITY OF ABBEVILLEa LOUISIANA Combined Stater~nt of Revenues, Ex|~lxlitures arid Changes in FucclBalances Budget (6AAP Basis) and Actual - Continued All Goverr~nta( Fund Types Year Ended Decanter 31, 1996 

Ta~es Licenses and permits intergoverrcnental Charges for services Fines other revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current - General goverrl~ent Public safety - Police Fire Highways arKI streets Culture and recreation Celpitat outlay D(!bt service " Principal retirement Interest a~J fiscal charges Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in Ol>eratincj transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) Excess (deficiency) of rever~Jes and other finar~c~ng sources over expert(lures and other financing uses Fund balances, beginnfng Residual equity transfers to Utility System Fund Fund balances (d(~ficit), erring 

The accompanyil3g notes con~;titute an integral part of this staten~nt 
16 

Capita[ Proiects Fund Variance Favorable (Unfavorabt_~ Budget Actual 
$ - $ 480,000 388,763 ~ 480T000 388"~763 

530,000 444,142 ~ 85,858 ~ 530 000 444~-142 85,858 (50,000) (55,379) 
50,000 52,614 

(5,379) 
2,614 50.000 52,61{* 2,61/. 

$ ======== 
(2,765) (2,765) 
$ (2,765) $ (2,765) ~===~ ~=~~~=~ (concluded) 



CITY OF AIIBEVILLE. LOUISIANA combined Statement of Revenues# Expenses and Change~ in Reta|ned Earnings Art Proprietary Fund Types Year Ended DeCefl~r 31e 1996 (With Comparative TotaLs for the Year Ended December 31, 1995) 

Operal ing revenues: Charges for services - Electric sates and related charges W~lter sates Se~er service,3 p r e~11 i UlllS Other revenues Total operating revenues Operating expenses: Eie(:tric power i~rchased E[ec:tric department expenses Water department expenses Sewer department expenses General and administrative expenses Cost of services rendered Depreciation expense Total operating expenses Operating Income ~on~1>.~rating revenues (expenses): Recovery from damage settlement Interest (ncome interest expense Paying agents' fees Amortization of bond issuance costs lotal nonol~rating revenues (expenses) ncome ~)fore operating transfers Operating transfers in (out): Operating transfers in Operating transfers out lota[ operating transfers in (out) Net inc~ne (Loss) Add: Depreciation on assets acquired by cap(ta[ grants externaLLy restricted for capital acquisitions and construction that reduces contri~Jted capital 

Interna| Enterprise Service Fund Funds 
$ 9,770,575 466,182 ~4,050 _ 1379,_~-!41 -11~0195~48 

$ 1,264,056 306,513 1,570,569 
1,549,494 1.549,494 

?otats , (Memorandum OnLy) . 1996 1995 
$ 9,770,575 466,182 646,850 1,264,056 444,45~ 12.590,117 
5,300,334 657,814 689,021 577,171 361,874 1,549.494 756.179 9,899.B87 

$ 9,451,853 456,452 646,709 1,803,841 240,271 12.599,126 
4,928,274 690,717 670,845 544,649 372,652 1,888,841 772,921 9,868,89<~_ 2~669.155 .21,075 . 2,690,230 2,7~0,227 28,500 91,640 (426,379) (939) 

28,500 I02,763 (426,379) (939) . (14,459) 
~ 123,078 (463,570) (889) (3216=6~.~37) -- 11,123 (310.514) (355,8J~0) 

2,3475~5~18 32198 . 2,379,716 2,374,387 345,429 (3,1508~~.~) 509 34B.938 (3,150,875) 853,733 .(3.493,723 (2,8024=_~646) 509 (2,801,937) __(2,639,9~0) (454,926) 32,707 (422,221) (265,603) 
182~426 92,56 ncrease (decrease) in retained earnings (352,502) 32,707 (319.795) (173,047) Retained earnings, beginning Retained earnings (deficit), ending 206...,j~ 59,889 266,747 439,789 $ (145,644) 

The .sccc~npanying notes constitute an integral part of this statement 
i7 

$ 92,596 $ (53~048) $ 266,747 ====~=~=== =======~=== =========== 



CITY OF ABBEVILLEe LOUIS)ANA Con~:)il~d Stete~rlt of Cash Ftowc - ALl Proprietary Fund l~s Year E;IL~dDec~r 31, 1996 (With C~rative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 1995) 

Cash flows from operating activities: Operating incon~ Adjustments to reconcile o~rating income to net cash provided by operating activities - Depreciation Changes in current assets and liabilities: (increase) decrease in accounts receivable ((ncrease) decrease in due from other funds (increase) decrease in inventory (increase) decrease in other receivables (increase) decrease in prepaid insurance increase (decrease) in accounts payable increase (decrease) in state sales tax payable Increase (decrease) in accrued salaries payable increase (decrease) in other accrued liabilities increase (decrease) in due to other funds Total adjustm~=nts Net cash provided by operating activities Cash f~ows from noncapital financing activities Proceeds from damage settlement Operating transfers in from other funds Operating transfers out to other funds 

Enterprise Fund Internal Service Totals Memorandum Only Funds 1996 1995 $2_.2a_669,155 $ 21,075 $2,690,230 $2,730,227 
756,179 (63,996) 5,359 1,699 (125) 15,900 (90) 6,094 (671) .(27,000) ..~693,349 

(108,331) 186,000 
(210,084) 344 (12) 150,329 18,246 

756,179 772,921 (172,327) 186,000 5,359 1,699 (125) (194,184) (90) 6,438 (683) 123~329 711~595 
1,217 435 1,712 305,053 829,265 3_3.=3362,504 39,321 3j401,825 . 3=559,492 28,500 348,429 3.~150,875) - 28,500 - 509 34B,938 573,733 (3.150,875) ~3,213,723) Net cash provided (used) by noncapitat financing activities 2(.2j_773,946) 509 (2,773,437) (2,639.990) Cash flows fro~ capital and related financing activities Acquisition of plant and equipment Principal paid on revenue bond maturities Interest paid on revenues bonds Principal paid on certificates of indebtedness interest paid on certificates of indebtedness increase (decrease) in custc~ner meter deposits Capita] contributed from municipality and other government entities Paying agents' fees Net cash used by capital and related financing activities 

i8 

(774,778 (370,000 (383,553 (65,000 (31,711 12,751 774,778 -- (939) ~838,452) 

774,778 370, ODD 383,553 (65,000 (31,711 12,751 774,778 (939) 
(256,902 (520,000 (417,873 (60,0C10 (35,250 10.216 256,9~2 

(838,452) ~/6) (continued) 



CiTY OF ABBEV]LLE, LOUiSiANA combined Statement of Cash FLows - Art Proprietary Fund Types - Continued Year Ended December 31, 1996 (With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 1995) 

Cash ,tows from investing activities: Redemption (purchase) of investments interest on interest-bearing deposits and investr~nts Net cash provided (used) by investing activities Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivatents, beginning Cash and cash eq.uiva[ents, ending 
Reconciliation of cash and cash eqJivalents per statement of cash ,tow; to the batance sheet: Cash and cash equivatents, beginning Cash - unrestricted Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted Cash - restricted Interest-bearing deposits - restricted tota[ cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivatents, ending: Cash - unrestricted Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted Cash - restricted Interest-bearing deposits - restricted Totat cash and cash equivatents 

Internal Totats Enterprise Service (N~rnorm*~c~OflIy~ Fund , Funds 1996 1995 $ 25,000 $(100,000) $(75,000) $ (185,000) 910/.0 11,123 102,763 123,078 ~ I (88,877) 27,763 (61,922) (133,254) (49,047) (182,301) (166,196) 6__00,943 ., 368,1~4 $467,689 $319,077 ======== ======== 

$ 7,743 392,102 13,012 188,086 $600,943 
$ 20,423 222,272 17,856 ...2207,138 $467,689 ====~=== 

1he accompanying notes constitute an integrat part of this statement 
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$ 4,392 363,732 $3687124 ======:= $ - 319,077 $319,077 ~======= 

$786,766 $ 969,067 ======== ======~=== 

$ 12,135 755,834 13,012 ~ 188,086 $969,067 
$ 20,423 541,349 17,856 207,138 $766,766 

$ 42,637 745,985 34,124 312,5t7 $1,135,263 
$ 12,135 755,834 13,012 188,086 $ 969.067 (conctuded) 



Introduction 

CITY OF ABBEVlLLE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements 

The City of Abbeville was incorporated March 13, 1850, by special charter and operates under Mayor - Council form of Government. (I) Summary of" Siznificant Accountin~ Policies A. Basis of Presentation - 

The City of Abbeville Louisiana is a municipal corporation governed by an elected board. These financial statements present only the f~nancfa~ activity of the City of Abbeville, Louisiana (the primary government). They do not include the data of the component units necessary for reporting in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. C. Fund Accountin~ - 
po to se ac 

Funds are and fiduciary types." classified into three Each category, in categories: governmental, proprietary turn, is divided into separate "fund 
Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a government's general activities, including the collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue funds), the acquisition or construction of genera] fixed assets (capital projects funds), and the servicing of general long-term debt (debt service funds). The general fund is used to account for all activities of the general government not accounted for in some other fund. 
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CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration. Goods or services from such activities can be provided either to outside parties (enterprise funds} or to other departments or agencies primarily within the gover~nt (internal service funds). 

D. Basis of Aeeountin~ - 
held on behalf of outside government. Agency fuiLds the government holds on 

]!he accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) a~id decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on tile balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund-type operating statements present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g. expenses) in net total assets. The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all goverrm~enta fund types and agency funds. Under the modified accrual bas~ s o accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i,e., whe they become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amoun of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectibl within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pa liabil~ties of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when tb related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on get,era long-term debt are recorded as fund liabilities when due or when amount have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payments to be mad early in the following year. 
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sales taxes, permit~ and they are not 
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CITY OF ABBEVlLLE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

G. Cash and Interest Bearinm Denositm - Cash represents non interest bearing demand deposits 

e t the ent the are ent the red is 

Interest bearing deposits include interest bearing demand deposits and short term time deposits. These interest bearing deposits are stated at cost: which approximates market. 

H. Short-Term Interfund Receivab!e__s~Payables - 

cal any the nk~ 

Short term interfund loans receivable and payable are classified as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. 
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CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
I. jLnveDtQrie_s - ]inventory is valued at cost (weighted-average). The cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time individual inventory items are used. Inventory in the General Fund consists of gas, diesel and oil at the motor pool barn. General Fund inventories are equally offset by a fund balance reserve which indicates that they do not constitute "available spendable resources" even though they are a component of net current assets. Utility System Fund inventory consists primarily of parts and supplies to be used for maintenance of the utility system. J. Restricted Assets - Certain proceeds of enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants. The "1992 Certificate of Indebtedness Sinking Fund" and the "]988 Refunding Bond Sir~ing Fund" are used to set aside resources necessary to meet annual debt service requirements. The "1988 Refunding Bond Reserve Fund" is used to segregate from operations funds equal to tell percent of the original bond issuance. These funds serve to prevent tile City from defaulting on debt service payments in the event of deficiencies in utility operations. The "1988 Capital Additions and Contingency Fund" reports resources set aside to meet unexpected contingencies or to fund significant asset replacements or repairs. "Customers' Deposits" represent advance deposits received from utility customers which shall be either refunded upon termination of services or applied toward billings in arrears. K. Fixed Assets - General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct them. Instead, capital acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures in governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in the general fixed assets account group. All purchased fixed assets are valued at cost ~ere historical records are available and at an estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated lixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. Estimated amounts are immaterial in relation to total iixed assets. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets, as applicable. 
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CITY OF ABBEVILLE. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

L. Comnensated Absences - 

M 

are.not depreciated. the proprietary fund th ed ng ds 
All employees in the classified se~~ice shall receive one day of ~Ick leave for each calendar month of[ service up to a maximum of 180 days. Orl December 31 of each year the unused accumulated sick leave earned by an employee shall he carried forward to the succeeding year. All accumulated sick leave shall be forfeited upon termination of employment, except in the case of retirement. Retirees are compensated for any unused sick leave at the hourly rate being earned by the employee at retirement. oll rig, of id of of 
The cost of current leave privileges is recognized as a current year expenditure in the individual fund when leave is actually taken. 
Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund whel~ due, or when resources have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other long-term obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financia~ resources is reported as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The remaining portion of such ob].igations is reported in the general long-term debt account group. Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from proprietary fund operations are accounted for in those funds 
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CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
N. F'u_nd Equit2t - Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditures or legally segregated for specific future use. Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources. Grants, entitlements, or shared revenues received that are restricted for the acquisition or construction of capital assets are recorded as contributed capital in the Enterprise Fund. Contributed capital is amortized based on the depreciation recognized on that portion of the assets acquired from such contributions. This depreciation is closed to the contributed capital account and is reflected as an adjustment to net income. O. Bond Discounts/Issuance Costs -. In governmental fund types, bond discounts and issuance costs are recognized in the current period. Bond discounts and issuance costs for proprietary fund types arc deferred and amortized over the term o5 the bonds using the bonds-outstanding method, which approximates the effective interest method. Bond discounts are presented as a reduction of the fsee amount of bonds payable whereas issuance costs are recorded as deferred charges. P. Interfund Transactions - Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures~expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimhu*sing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that. is reimbursed. 
Q. Bad Debts - Uncollectible amounts due for ad valorem taxes, sales taxes, and customers' utility receivables are recognized as bad debts by direct write-off at the time information becomes available which would indicate the uncollectahility of the particular receivable. Although the specific charge-off method is not iT* conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), no allowance for uncollectible receivables was made due to immateriality at December 31, 1996. 
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CITY OF ABBEVILLE. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
R. Cauitalizat~on of Interest Expense - 
S. Memorandum Only - Total Col~,ns - Total columns on the financial statements are captioned "memorandum only" tO indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations or changes in financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles~ Neither are such data comparable to consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in th(, aggregation of this data. T. Comparative Data - 

U. Related Organizations - 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
1 a o b 

of r, ir tO 

ary are ent are The City bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determined by the tax assessor of Vermilion Parish. 
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cITY OF ABBEVILLE, I~)UISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

TaxabLe Property Less Adjust~nts, Csncellatioes, Etc Totals per AdjustEd RoLL Less Tax CoLLected Tax Yo Be Collected 
(3) Sales Taxes 

(4) 

Totol Genera| Pubtic Assessed Tax Atimony ImProvement .Value (6.72 Mitts) (5.38 Mitts) (1.34.MiLLs) $32,715,570 I (1,206,641) $31,506,929 $219,851 8m111 211,740 177,833 $ 33,907 ======== 
$176,012 6,496 169,516 142,370 $ 27,146 ~======= 

$43,839 42,224 $ 6,761 
Proceeds of a i percent sales and use tax levied by the City of Abbevil]e (1996 collections $1,404,309) are dedicated to the purposes of ope~,ing, constructing, paving, resurfaeing and improving streets, alleys, sidewalks, sewers, lighting and power plants; constructing and improving drains, drainage canals and sub-surface drainage; constructing and purchasing fire department stations and equipment; constructing and purchasing police department stations and equipment; constructing and purchasing garbage disposal and health and sanitation equipment and facilities; constructing public buildings; purchasing, constructing and improving public parks and recreational facilities and acquiring the necessary equipment and furnishings therefor; purchasing equipment for civil defense; constructing, acquiring or improving any work of permanent public improvement; and purchasing and acquiring all equipment and furnishing for the public works, buildings improvements and facilities in the City of Abbeville. RHd~et~ and Budpetarv Accountin~ The City reflected in follows these the financial procedures in establishing the budgetary data statements i. The Mayor prepares a proposed budget and submits it to the City Council no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 2. A summary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified that the proposed budget is available for public inspection. At the same lime a public hearing is called. 3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publication of the call for the bearing. 4. After holding of the public hearing and completion of all action necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to the commencement of the fiscal year for which the budget is being adopted. 5. Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of funds from one department, program or function to another or involving increases in expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated require the approval of the City Council. 

27 



(5) 

CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
6. Budgets for all Governmental Funds are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgetary comparisons are presented in the financial statements of these funds. Budgeted amounts presented are as originally adopted or as amended from time to time by the City Council. 
Cash. Interest Bearine Deposits and Investments The City of Abbeville has cash, (book balances) totaling $3,867,205 interest bearing deposits and investments as follows: Petty Cash and Change Funds Demand Deposits Monc~ Market Accounts (Interest bearing) Investments Total. 

$ 1,200 128,292 

i i P i P a 

Bank Balances Federal Deposit Insurance Balance Uninsured Pledged Securities (Category 3) Excess FDIC Insurance and Pledged Securities Over Cash and Investments 
$3,924,461 600,000 3,324,46] 5 645 ]63 $2,320,702 

Investments consist of certificates of deposit totaling $2,338,000 held at various local banks. Maturities range from 30 days to 182 days and interest rates vary from 4.19% to 5.09%. A $125,000 certificate of deposit is pledged to the Louisiana Department of labor to guarantee the City's workers compensation self-insurance program. At: December 31, 1996 the City held $6,814 in an escrow account in the Genera] Fund which are funds confiscated by the Police Department which ),ave not yet been released by the District Attorney's Office (see Note Ii). 
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(6) 
CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Due From Other Governmental Units Amounts due from other govert~ental units consisted of the following at December 31. 1996: Due from Louisiana Office of Co~unity Development for 1995 LCDBG Sewer Extension Grant Due from United States Department of the Interior for Jean Lafitte Historic Park Grant Due from Louisiana Department ef Transportation for water and sewer relocation grants Due from State of Louisiana for State Revenue Sharing Payment Due from Louisiana Department of the Treasury for video poker revenue Due from Federal Aviation Administration for Airport Improvement Grant Due from State of Louisiana DOTD for Airport Grant Due from State of Louisiana DOTD for Maintenance Reimbursement Due from Louisiana Department of Culture, Recreation and Tourism for Main Street Grant Due from Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement for Dare Grant Due from United States Department of Justice for Cops Fast Grant Total (7) Restricted 

$ 81,838 39,800 64,230 I0,758 24,068 7,012 779 6,344 2,490 2,274 3 ~78Q $ 263,373 
Restricted assets were appllc~le to the following at December 31, 1996 1988 1988 1988 and 1992 
refund refund refund contin certif 

ond ond ond as s o Customers ' deposits Tot:al 
(8) Fixed Assets 

s sinking fund s reserve fund s capital additions fund f indebtedness sinking fund 
A summary of changes in general fixed assets 31, 1996 follows: Balance 
Land Buildings Improvements ot;her than buildings: Equipment Total General Fixed Assets; 

$ 100,869 809.500 250,000 88,782 393 843 $i,642,994 
for the year ended December 

Dece~,er 31, 1995 Additions Deletions $ 483,101 $ $ 2,315,011 41310 
Balance December 3], 1996 $ 2 483 319 I0] 321 10,006,493 50,719 20,845 10,036,367 ____2~5Q~873 , 81,39] , ]44,550 1,987,714 $i~,855,478 $136,420 $165,395 $14,826,503 
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CITY OF ABBEVILLE. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
A summary of changes in proprietary fund type property, plant and equipment for the year ended December 31, 1996 follows: 
Electric utility: Extensions and improvements Lines and meters Water uti]ity: Treatment plant Extensions Improvements Lines and meters Sewerage utility: Treatment plant Lift pumps Extensions and improvements Other assets: Buildings Automobiles and trucks Furniture and fixtures Small tools and equipment Utility building Real estate Construction in progress Total 

Balance Balance December 31, December 31, __._L9_95____ Additions Deletions 1996 
$ 5,872,680 1,895,854 415,362 2,946,284 2,027,142 962.479 4,732,444 180,694 5,386,949 121,134 444,880 110,899 137,575 80,274 70,929 $25,385~579 Less: Accumulated depreciation Net property, plant and equipment 

$ 13,176 $ - 3,453 451706 
92,903 
5~603 4~079 
563"937 $724,778 $4~079 

$ 5 i 885 899 856 307 415,362 2,991,990 2,027,]42 962.479 4,732,444 180,694 5.479.852 121,]34 444,880 112.423 

(14,245,453) $Ii,860,[~25 Construction in progress consists of costs incurred related to the ]995 LCDBG sewer extension to subdivisions within the city. At December 31, ]996 this project was estimated to be 75% complete and total costs incurred were $444,142. Also included in construction in progress is $119,795 which represents costs incurred on the Hwy 14 water and sewer relocation project which was estimated to be 36% complete on December 31, 1996. (9) Long-Term Debt The following is a Abbeville for the year summary of long-term debt transactions of the C~ty of ended December 31. 1996: 
Long-term debt payable - December 31, 1995 Additions Reductions Long-term debt payable - December 31. ].996 
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Compensated Absences $185,742 39]500 $146,242 
Bond ~Pavable ___Total $5,985,000 _ 435]000 $6,170,742 , 474~50_0 $5,550,000 $5,696 ,242 



CITY OF ABBBVILLE. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Bonds payable at December 31, 1996 are comprised of the following individual issues: Revenue Refunding Bonds and Certificates of Indebtedness $8,095,000 Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds dated 12/22/88; due in annual installments of $20,000 to $830,000 through 12/1/04; interest at 5.9 - 7.25 percent. ificate of indebtedness due in annual installments $90,000 through 3/1/02; 5.15% to 6.70%. Total Revenue Refunding Bonds and Certificates of Indebtedness Payable Less: Unamortized discount Net Revenue Refunding Bonds and Certificates of Indebtedness Payable 

$5,085,000 
465000 
5,550,000 98 537 $5,451,463 

These utility revenue refunding bonds are reflected in the utility fund financial statements as follows: Current liabilities payable from restricted assets Bonds Certificates of indebtedness Total Current Long-Term Liabilities : Bonds Certificates of indebtedness Total Long-Term Net; Revenue Refunding Bonds and Certificates of Indebtedness Payable 

$ 536,974 63,600 600 574 
4,456,839 394 050 4,850,88~ $5,451,463 The annual requirements to amortize all such debt outstanding as of December 31, 1996, including interest payments of $1,729,531 are as follows: Year Ending December 31__~ 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002-.2004 
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Total 
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CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Tnt~rfund Assets/Liabilities Receivable Fund P_axable Fund Amount Risk Management Fund General Fund General Fund Sales Tax Fund 1995 LCDBG Sewer Fund Utility Fund 
D.e to Other Covernmental Units 

General Fund Utility Fund Risk Management Fund Risk Management Fund Sales Tax Fund Sales Tax Fund 
Amounts due to other governmental units consisted of the following at December 31. 1996: Due to the Office of the District Attorney, 15th Judicial District for confiscated funds 
Flow of Fund/Restrictions on Use - Utilities R 

$6,81z 
As shown in Note 9, the City has $5,085,000 of utility revenue refunding bonds outstanding at December 31 1996, which are payable from a pledge and dedication of the income and revenues of the combined electric, waterworks, an( sewer systems. In order that the principal of and the interest on the bonds will be paid in accordance with their terms and for the other objects and purposes hereinafter provided, the City covenants that all such income and revenues shall be deposited daily as the same may be collected in a separate and special bank account to be known and designated as the "City of Abbeville Utilities System Fund," and said Utilities System Fund shall be maintained and administered in the following order of priority and for the following express purposes: A. The payment of all reasonable and necessary expenses of administering. operating and maintaining the Utilities System; B. The establishment of a "City of Abbeville Utilities Revenue Bond Sinking Fund" (the "Sinking Fund") sufficient in amount to pay promptly and fully the principal of the interest on the Bonds herein authorized including any additional pari passu bonds issued hereafter in the manner provided by this Bond Resolution, as they severally become due and payable, by transferring from the Utilities System }~nd to the Fiscal Agency of the Issuer, i~ advance of or before the 20th day of each month of each year, commencing January 20, 1989 a sum equal to one-fifth (1/5) (one-sixth after May 20, 1989) of the interest falling due on the next Interest Payment Date and one-eleventh (i/ii) of the Principal falling due on December i, ]989 (adjusted for any accrued interest received upon the delivery of the bonds) and commencing December 20, 1989, a sum equal to one-sixth (1/6) of the interest falling due on the next Interest Payment Date, and a sum equal to one-twelfth (1/12) of the principal falling due on the next principal payment date, together with such additional proportionate sum as may be required to pay said principal and interest as the same respectively become due. Said bank shall make available from the Sinking Fund to the Paying 
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CITY OF ABBEVILLE, I~)UISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Agency for all bonds payable from the Sinking Fund, at least three (3) days in advance of the date on which each payment of principal or interest ~al]s due, funds fully sufficient to pay promptly the principal and interest on the bonds so falling due on such date. C. The establishment of a "City of Abbeville Utilities Revenue Bond Reserve Fund" (the "Reserve Fund") by transferring from the reserve ~unds established for the Refunded Bonds, upon delivery of the bonds, an amount equal to the lesser of (i) i0 percent of the proceeds for the bonds, or (ii) the h~ghest combined principal and interest requirements on the bonds for any succeeding bond year. The money in the reserve fund shall be zetained solely for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on bonds payable from the sinking fund as to which there would otherwise be default (except such amounts, if any, as may be payable to the U~ited States of America as a rebate of arbitrage pursuant to Section 148(I) ol the Code), and in the event that moneys in the Reserve Fund are so used, then such moneys shall be replaced as provided in (E) below. In the event that additional pari passu bonds are issued hereafter in the manner provided by this bond resolution, there shall be transferred from [he proceeds of such pari passu bonds and/or said Utilities System Fund into said Reserve Fund, monthly or annually such amounts (as may be designated ~n the resolution authorizing the issuance of such pari passu bonds) as will increase the total amount: on deposit in said Reserve fund within a period not exceeding five (5) years to a sum equal to the lesser of (i) the sum of 10% of the proceeds of each issue payable from the sinking ful~d or (ii) the highest combined principal and interest requirements in any succeeding bond year on the bonds and such additional pari passu bonds. D. The establishment of a "City of Abbeville Utilities Revenue Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund" (the "Contingencies Fund"), to care for extensions, additions, improvements, renewals and replacements necessary to properly operate the Utilities System, by transferring from the Utilities System Fund to regularly designated fiscal agent bank oI the Issuer, on or before the 2Orb day of each month of each year, eonnner~cJng not later than January 20, 1989, a sum equal to five percent (5%) of the gross revenues of the Utilities System for the preceding month, les:~ the Power Cost Adjustment, until the sum of $250,000 is on deposit therein, providing that such sum is available after provisions are made fo] [he funds required under paragraphs (A), (B) and (C) above. So long as the maximum amount required above is on deposit, monthly payments shall not be required, however, as moneys are expended therefrom for the intended purposes, monthly payments shall resume until the maximum amount required is again on deposit. In addition to caring for extensions, additions, improvements, renewals and re.placements necessary to properly operate the Utilities System, the money in the Contingencies Fund shall be used to pay the principal of and the interest on the Bonds, including any additional pari passu bonds issued hereafter in the manner provided by this bend resolution, for the payment of which there is not sufficient money in the Sinking Fund or Reserve Fund, provided in paragraphs (B) and (C) above, but the money in the Contingencies Fund shall never be used for the making of extensions, additions, improvements, renewals and replacements to the Utilities System if such use of said money will leave in the Continge1*eies Fund for the making of emergency repairs or replacements less than the sum of One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($i00,000). 
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CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Certificates of ~ndebtedness As sho%m in Note 9, the City has $465,000 of certificates of indebtedness outstanding at December 31, 1996 representing funds used to acquire electrical service facilities, meter locations and servicing rights to customers located in portions of the City previously being serviced by SLEMCO electrical company. The certificates are secured by and payable solely from a pledge and dedication of the excess annual revenues of the City. The City is to budget annually e sufficient st~ of money to pay principal and interest as the certificates mature from 1995 to 2002 and will levy and collect in each year taxes and other revenues within the limits prescribed by law, including the revenues of the Utility System. The City shall maintain a Sinking Fund and shall deposit at least three days in advance of the date on which each payment of principal and/or interest falls due funds fully sufficient to promptly pay the maturing principal and/or interest falling due on such date. Violation of Revenue Refunding Bonds Restrictions significant limitations and outstanding revenue refunding 
A. The City is not operating each individual division of the Utility System profitably which is a violation of Section 901 (h) of the 1988 Bond Resolution. B. The City is not always adhering to requirements of Section 902 regarding termination of service to customers with delinquent balances. 



(13) 
CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Retirement Commitments Eligible employees of the City participate in one of the following retirement systems: Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, MunicipaJ Police Employees' Retirement System and Firefighters' Retirement System. Each of these retirement systems is controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. These retirement systems provide retirement, disability and death benefits to plan members and their beneficiaries. Pertinent: information relative to each plan follows: A 
c s r A puhlicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplemental financial information may be obtained by writing to the Municipal Employees' Retirement System, 7937 Office Park Bird., Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809. B. Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System 
e s 
r 
C. Fi_ref~ys' Retirement System! 

annua te [h Th ]996 to th 

Plan members are required to contribute 8.0 percent of their annual covered salary to the system while the City is required to contribute the statutory rate of 9.0 percent of the total annual covered salary. The City's contributions to the system for the ~ears ended December 31, ]996, 1995 and 1994 were $34,640, $30,405 and $29, 41, respectively, equal to the required contribution for each year. A p~licly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplemental financial information may be obtained by writing to the Firefighters' Retirement System, P. O. Box 94095, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804. 
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CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Notes to FinanciaI Statements (Continued) 
Se~ment_Informatjon for the Enter ILris_e Fund 

Operating revenues Operating expenses Operating Income ([ossO Lot~i~ana ~:ner~v and Power Authority 

e a C D Rimk Management Fund 

lota| Electric Water Sewerage Enterprise pepert~ent Oepartment Department Fur~ $9,894,431 ~ 472,092 $ 653,025 $11,019,548 .6,426,705 . 917,295 1,006,393 8,350,393 $3,467,726 $(445,203) $ (353,368) $ 2,669,155 =~==~=~== ~======== =~= ~====~~:=~~ 

r 1 e ] 
On December 30, 1986, the City passed a resolution allowing its workmeT~'~; compensation, business automobile ~ind general liability insurance policies to expire and established a Risk Management Fund (an internal service fund) for the accumulation of monies and subsequent disbursement of loss elai~ns Therefore, the City is exposed to material judgment in favor of tort and other claimants together with legal interest thereon. The City has since procured excess coverage with substantial deductibles. The Risk Management Fund's retained earnings designated for claims amounted to $15,522 at December 31, 1996. EmDlovee Health Insurance Fund On November 30, 1990 the City established a partially self-funded internal service fund to accumulate monies for the payment of health care claims of the City employees and their dependents. An integral part of this self-funded health insurance program is the procurement of both specific and aggregate Stop-Loss insurance. The employee Health Insurance Fund's retained earnings designated for claims amounted to $77,074 at December 31, 1996. 
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(1~3) 

(19) 

CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Notes to FinancJal Statements (Continued) 
Post Emolovment: Benefits 

B. Pension Benefits - The City is committed to pensions for four retired police officers or their beneficiaries who retired before the City began participating Jn the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana. These pensions are financed out of current general fund operations. The total pension costs for the year ended December 31, 1996 is $19,749. Deficlt Fund Balance and Retained Earnings The 199 balance of accrual of in 1997 by 5 LCDBG Sewer Extension Capital Projects Fund had a deficit fund $2,765 as of December 31, 1996. This deficit results from the retainages on construction contracts. The deficit will be remedied transfers from the Sales Tax Fund upon completion of the project. The Utility System Fund had a deficit retained earnings balance of $145,644 as of' December 31, 1996. 
(20) Commit_merits an_d ContinKencies Litigation There are several lawsuits presently pending against the City of Abbevi]le. The City's legal counsel and elected officials are of the opinion that any unfavorable outcome in these cases would not materially affect the financial statements. Grant Audits The City receives federal and state grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by federal and state agencies. Such audits could result in a request for reimbursement by these agencies for expenditures disallowed under the terms and conditions of the appropriate agency. In the opinion of City management, such disallowances, if any, will not be significant to the City's financial statements. Utility Relocation Grants 
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(2].) 
CITY OF ABBEVILLE. LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Subseauent Events On May i, 1997, the City issued $1,730,000 of Certificates of Indebtedness Series 1997 for the purposes of (I) resurfacing and improving public streets and (2) refunding and refinancing $400,000 of outstanding Certificates oK Indebtedness, Series 1992. The interest rate of these newly issued certificates of indebtedness is 5.08% and annual debt service (principal and interest) will be approximately $220,000 per year over the next I0 years. 

On January 7, 1997, the City council adopted an ordinance providing for the declaration of approximately two acres located on Louisiana Highway 14 By-Pass as surplus and available for sale. On January I0, 1997, this property was sold to the United States Postal Service at a price of $161,000. Net cash received by the City after paying realtor's commissions was $148,120. 
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Revenues: Intergovern~enta[ Federal Grant Expenditures: Capitat outlay 

CITY OF ABBEV%LLE Capital Projects F~S Combining Statement of Revenues~ Expenditures and Changes in Fund BaLance For the Year Ended Deceeber 31, 1996 With Comparative TotaLs for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources Operating transfer in Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures Fund balance, beginning Fund balance (deficit), ending 

G] 

1995 1993 LCDBG Sewer LCDBG Disaster TotaLs Extension Fund Recovery Fund 1996 1995 
$388,763 $ 
4~4,142 (55,379) 
__52,614 
(2,765) 
$ (2,765) ======~= 

$388,763 $440,677 .444,142 457,082 (55,379) (16,405) 
.. 52.614 16,405 
(2,765) 

$ $ (2,765) $ ~z~mmE~= ~m=~zzz mumm~=mm 



Revenues: ]ntergovernnK~ntat - 

C%TY OF ABBEVILLE Capital Projects FL~d 1995 LCDBG Sewer Extension Fund Statement of Revenues, Ex|~nditures and Changes in Fund Ba|ance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended Decembcr 31, 1996 ~ith Comparative TotaLs for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Federal Gr~bnt ExF~nditures: Capita[ outlEly Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources Operating transfer ~n Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over exl~nditures Fund batance, beginning Fund batance (deficit), ending 
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Variance Favorable 1995 B__~et Actual (UnfavorabLe) Actual_~ 
$480,000 S300~O0 (50,000) 

$ ======== 

$388,763 $(91,2~7) $ 444,]42 
(55,579) 52,614 
(2,765) 

85,8588 (5,379) 
2 614 
(2,765) 

$ $ (2,765) $ ======== ====~=~= ======== 



Revenues: lntergovernmentat Federal Grant 

CITY OF ARBEVILLE Cepftal Projeccs F~o' 1993 LCDBG Water Extension Fun~ Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (6AAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended December ]1, 1996 With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Expenditures: Capital outlay Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources Operating transfer in Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures FU,~d balance, beginning Fur~d balance, ending 

G3 

996 Variance Favorable 1995 ~Unfavorable) ...Actual 
$ " $ - $ - $440,677 45.~L_7982 (160405) I.~6405 
$ - $ - $ ======= ======= =---~ 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund 
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ASSETS Current assets: Cash Interest-hearing deposits Investment; Accounts receivable - Customers' utility Other Due from other funds Inventory Prepaid insurance Total current assets 

CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility System Fund 

Restricted assets: 1988 refunding bonds sinking fund - Interest-bearing deposits 1988 refunding bonds reserve fund - Interest-bearing deposits Investment 

Balance Sheet 1996 and 1995 

1988 refunding bonds capital additions and contingencies fund - Interest-bearing deposits Investment 1992 certificates of indebtedness sinking fund Interest-bearing deposits Customers' deposits - Cash Interest-bearing deposits Investatent Total restricted assets rty, plant and equipment: petty, plant and equipment at cost, t of accumulated depreciation 996-$14,245,453, 1995-$13,493,353) Total property, plant and equipment; 

1996 1995 
20,423 $ 7,743 222,272 392,]02 35.000 1,247,567 8,626 280,000 187,321 4 310 1,970,519 
1,183,571 I0,325 280,000 192,680 4,]8__5 2,105,606 

100.869 79.7]6 1, 808. 500 000 
i0,000 240,000 88,782 17,856 5,987 ~7o,ooo 1,642,994 
11,860,825 11,860,825 

i 808 500 000 
250,000 88.790 13,012 18,080 350,Q00 1,609,Q98 

~ ii,892,226 iI,892,226 In:tangible assets: lJnamortized bond ~ssuanee cost, net of cumulative amortization (1996-$I12,199, 1995-$97,740) 99,342 , II3,~Q! Total assets 
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$15,573,680 $15,720,731 



LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities: Current Liabilities (payable from current assets) - Accounts payable $ 434,682 $ 418,782 State sales tax payable 22,183 22,273 Accrued salaries payable 12,183 6,089 Other accrued liabilities 15,030 15,701 Due to other funds 280,000 307,0OQ Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 764,078 769,84~~ Current Liabilitie 1988 refunding b discount (1996- 1992 certificate unamortlzed dis Accrued interest Customers' depos Total current (payable from 

le from restricted assets) able, net: of unamortized 1995-$9].,188) ebtedness payable, net of 996-$5,950, I995-$7,350) 
labilities restricted assets) Long-term liabilities: 1988 refunding bonds payable, net of unamortized discount (1996-$91,188, 1995-$104,215) 1992 certificates of indebtedness payable, net of unamortized discount (1996-$7,350, 1995-$8,750) Total long-term liabilities Total liabilities Fund equity: Contributed capital - Municipality Federal grants State grants Donations Retained earnings (deficit) - Reserved for revenue bond retirement Unreserved Total fund equity Total liabilities and fund equity 
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536.974 356.974 63,600 39.844 63,600 43,156 381,092 1,034,261 844 822 
4,456,839 4,993,812 394,050 4.850.889 457,650 5,451,46~ 6,649,228 7,066,12~ 
4,740,190 4,327,369 21537 608,733 (754,377) 8,924,452 $15,573,680 

4,526,736 3,916,010 2,46] 2,537 764,276 (557,418) 8,654,602 $15,720,73] 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings For the Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Operating revenues: Charges for services - Electric sales and related charges Water sales Sewer services Other revenues Total operating revenues 

Operating income Nonoperating revenues (expenses): Interest income Recovery from damage settlement Interest expense Paying agents fees Amortization of bond issuance cost Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) Income before operating transfers 

Decrease in retained earnings Retained earnings, beginning Retained earnings (deficit), ending 
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1996 1995 
$ 9,770,575 $ 9,451,853 466,182 456,452 644,850 646,709 
5,308,334 657,814 689,021 577,171 361,874 756,179 8,350,393 

4,928,274 690,717 670,845 544,649 372,652 772,9~~ 7,980,058 2,669,155 , 2,713,24! 
91,640 28,500 (426,379 (939 (14,459 (321,637 

i14,993 (463~570) (889) (14,459) (363,92~) 2,347,518 2,349,322__ 
348,429 (3,150,875) (2,802,446) 853,459 (3,493,723) (2,640.26!) (454,928) (290,94~) 
, i02,426 92,56! (352,502) (198,381) 206 858 405 239 (145,644) $ 206,858 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
Comparative Statement of Cash Flows For the Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Cash flows from operating activities Operating income Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities - Depreciation Changes in current assets and li~)ilities: (Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (Increase) decrease in other receivables (Increase) decrease in due from other funds (Increase) decrease in inventory (Increase) decrease in prepaid insurance Increase (decrease) in accounts payable Increase (decrease) in state sales tax payable Increase (decrease) in accrued salaries payable Increase (decrease) in other accrued liabilities Increase decrease) in due to other funds Total adjustments 

1996 . 1995 $ 2,669,155 $ 2,713,247 
756,179 772,921 (63, i, 996) 699 5,359 (125) 15,9oo (90) 6,094 (671) (27,o00) , 693,349 

(55 (9 280 (35 37 1 1 

501 925 000 083 277 802 217 445 613 
Net cash provided by operating activities 3,362,504 3,445,,459 Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: Proceeds from damage settlement Operating transfers in from other funds Operating transfers out to other funds Net cash (used) by noneapital financing activities Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: Acquisition of plant and equipment Principal paid on revenue bond maturities Interest paid on revenue bonds Principal paid on certificates of indebtedness Interest paid on certificates of indebtedness Increase (decrease) in customer meter deposits Capital contributed from municipality and other government entities Paying agents' fees 

28,500 348,429 (3,150,875) 573~459 . (3,213,723) (2,773,94__6) , (2,640,264) 
$ (774,778 (370,000 (383,553 (65,000 (31,711 12.751 

$ (256 (520 (417 (6O (35 I0 
902 000 873 000 230 216 256,902 (889) Net cash (used) by capital and related financing activities . (838,45~) (I,023,776) 
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CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA ~terprlse Fund Utility Fund Comparative Statei0ent of Cash Flows - Continued For the Years Ended December 31. 1996 and 1995 

Cash flows from investing activities: Redemption (purchase) of investments Interest on interest-bearing deposits and investments 
1996 1995 
25,000 (185,000) 91,640 _- I14,99! Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 116,640 __ (70.00~) Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents, beginning Cash and cash equivalents, ending 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per statement of cash flows to the balance sheet: Cash and cash equivalents, beginning Cash - unrestricted Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted Cash - restricted Interest.-hea~ing deposits - restricted Total cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents, ending: Cash - unrestricted Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted Cash - restricted Interest-bearing deposits - restricted Total cash and cash equivalents 
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(133,254) (290,588) 600,943 891,53! $ 467,689 $ 600.943 

$ 7,743 392,102 13,012 188,086 
$ 42,637 502,253 34,]24 312,517 $600,943 $891,531 

$ 20,423 222,272 17,856 207,138 $467,689 
$ 7,743 392,102 13,012 188,086 $600,943 (concluded) 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
Comparative Statement of Miscellaneous Revenues For the Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Other revenues: Penalties Reeonnection fees Electric permits Water and sewerage permits Kecovery of bad debts Other sources Total miscellaneous revenues 

70 

1996 1995 
$106,435 8,670 3,400 4,586 5,117 9,733 $137,941 

$102,650 12,684 4,005 4,2O5 5,564 9,18_3 $138,29] 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Comparative Statement of Operating Expenses For the Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Electric department (excluding electric power purchased) Salaries Maintenance and repairs - system Employees' insurance General insurance Equipment operating expense Miscellaneous repairs and supplies Small tools and supplies Payroll taxes Retirement Mise~llaneous Depreciation Total electric department 
Water department: Salaries Maintenance and repairs - system Electricity for pumps Employees' insurance General insurance Equipment operating expense Utilities supplies Payroll taxes School and conventions Miscellaneous Depreciation Total water department Sewerage Department: Salaries Maintenance and repairs - system Electricity for p~nps Employees' insurance General insurance Equipment: operating expense ]Retirement Utilities Telephone Small tools and supplies Payroll taxes Schools and conventions Miscellaneous Depreciation Total sewerage department 
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1996 1995 $223,994 202,904 28,543 83,600 48,132 34,824 8,437 16,980 4,711 5,689 302 925 $960,739 
$248,695 76,418 21,852 27,382 76,332 18,727 88,414 4,832 94,385 6,235 18,925 428 6,396 110,051 $799,072 

310,999 $888,170 

$191,330 270,266 33,210 87,800 36, ] 00 44,369 3,319 14,680 3,879 5,76& 300 577 '$991,294 
$2 

(continued) 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Entel~prise Fund Ut:ility Fund Comparative Statement of Operating Expenses - Continued For the Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
General and Administrative Salaries EmployeesI insurance General insurance Accounting services Office expense Postage Payroll taxes Utilities Miscellaneous Professional services Collection fees Bad debts Telephone Equipment operating expense Retirement Donated services Depreciation Total general and administrative 
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$183,505 32,277 12,090 16,410 18,760 12,600 13,918 4,460 10,772 4,430 2,187 30,973 4,683 5,052 6,211 3,546 394,078 

$177,227 44,691 12,305 17,660 23,154 13,085 13,551 3,351 11,343 15.422 

(concluded) 
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CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Internal Service Funds 
RZSK MANAGEMENT FUND - To account for the accumulation of self-insurance funds designated for the adjudication and satisfaction of claims made against the City. 



 

ASSETS Current ~ssets: Cash interest-bearing deposits investments ReceivabLes: Other I)ue from other funds Total assets LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY LiabiLities= Current [Lab|LiLies: Accounts payable Accrued salaries payable Other accrued LiabiLities Due to other funds Toter LiabiLities Furld equity: }~etained earnings - designated for claims 

CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA internal Service Funds combining BaLance Sheet December 31, 19<)6 With Comparative TotaLs for December 31, 19<)5 

Total LiabiLities and fund equity 
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EmpLoyee Risk Health Management insurance TotaLs Fund Fund 1996 1995 
$ " $ " $ " $ 4,392 184,157 134,920 319,077 363,732 100,000 100,000 

$405,100 623 374 158,382 564,479 

142,529 147,373 39,042 - 291,000 ~000 $277~449 $857,450 $88~,I~, ~=~=~=~~ ~~~~~=~= 
$200,375 
. 200~375 
$605,475 623 374 158,382 764,854 
$815,559 279 3~ 8..o53 824, 27Z 

15,522 77,074 , 92,596 __~,59889 $580,001 $277,449 $857,450 $884,166 ======== ======== ======== ======== 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA internal Service Funds co~in~ng Stetet~nt of Revenues, Expenses and Change~ in Retained Earnings For the Year Ended December 31, 1996 Ulth Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Operating revenues: Charges for services - Premiums Other revenues - Subrogation recoveries Total operating revenues Co:st of services rendered: Claims Ac~inistrative Costs: Plan ecininistration/legal fees Salaries Employee insurance Other insurance Payroll taxes Retirement Schools and Conventions Office supplies Telephone Uniforms Miscellaneous Total cost of services rendered Op~ rat i~ income Nonoperat ing revenues Interest i ncc~r~ ncome before operating transfers Operating transfers in Wet inccc~e Ret,ained earnings, beginning Ret=~ined earnings, ending 
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Employee Rfsk Health Hanagement Insurance Totals Fund Fund 1996 1995 
$720,887 $543,169 $I,264,056 $1,803,8~ 306,513 1,570,569 lOI~Q , 1,9058~_2! 424,505 527,755 952,260 1,338,640 66 44 5 317 3 1 2 
27Z 359 880 272 367 461 541 708 860 959 

66,272 75,700 44,359 40,345 - 5,880 10,413 150,107 467,379 400,927 3,367 3,087 1,461 1,292 2,541 2,377 708 1,868 860 635 959 345 3,448 , 13,2~2 677,862 I,549,494 1~888,~1 7,084 13,991 21,075 16,980 
~,7,549 ,, 3,574 11,123 8~0B_85 14,633 509 15,142 
17,565 32,198 509 17,565 32,707 

25,065 274 25,339 380 59,509 59,B89 34,5~0 $ 15,522 $ ~,074 $ 92,596 $ 59,889 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Internat Service Funds Combining Statement of Cash Ftows For the Year Ended December 31, 1996 With Comparative Totats for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Cash flo~s from operating activities: Operating income Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash providedby operating activities - Changes in current assets and Iiabii|ties: (increase) decrease in accounts receivable (increase) decrease in due from other f~lds Increase (decrease) in accounts peyabte increase (decrease) in accrued salaries payable increase (decrease) in other accrued liabilities Increase (decrease) in due to other fur~s Totat adjustments Net cash provided (used) by operating activities Cash fLows from noncapitai financing activities: Operating transfers in from other funds Cash flows fro~ investing activities interest collected on interest- bearing deposits Purchase of investment Net cash provided (used) by investing activities Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivatents Cash and cash equivalents, beginning Ca~;h and cash equiva[ents, ending 
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Emptoyee Risk Hearth Management Insurance Totals Fund Fund 1996 1995 
$ 7,084 $ 13,991 $ 21,075 $ 16,980 
13,359 (~21,690) (10B,331) 92,890 186,000 186,000 (467,000) (339,375) 129,291 (210,084) 465,023 364 (12) .150,329 10,645 

344 (12) 150,329 18,246 
21,592 39,321 

(12) 99 , 8,95~3 ~ 99,~ 116,033 
509 274 

7,549 3,574 11,123 8,085 (1go,c00) (100,000) (92,451) 
(74,213) 
3,574 
25,166 
(88,877) 8,085 
(49,047) 124,392 258,370 109.754 368,124 .243,7322 $184,157 $134,920 $319,077 $368,124 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Agency Fund 
PAYROLL FUND - To account for the pa~nent of the City payroll and disbursement of all withhold~ngs. Monies are provided by the various funds which incurred the salaries expense. 
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ASSETS 

CITY OF ABBEVILLE. LOUISIANA 
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities For the Year Ended December 31. 1996 

Cash Interest-bearing deposits Receivables: Other Total assets 
LIABILITIES Accrued liabilities Due to other funds Total liabilities 

Balance Balance December 31, December 31, 1995 ~dditions Deductions 1996 
$41~309 
$41,309 
$41,309 $41,309 
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$3,078,968 $3,078,968 982,751 975,716 - 3 843 $4,065,562 3,843 $4,058,527 
$481344 
$48,344 

$2,065,344 $2,058,309 $48,344 _3,080,288 3,080,288 $5,145,632 $5,138,597 $48,344 



CITY OF ABBL"JILLE, LOUISIANA General Fixed Assets Account Group 
To account for fixed assets not used in proprietary fund operations 
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CITY OF ABBEVILLE, I~UISIANA Comparative Statement December 31, 
General fixed assets, at cost: Land Buildings Improvements other than buildings Equipment Total general fixed assets 
Investment in genera], fixed assets Property acquired prior to 1/1/75 * 

of General Fixed Assets ].996 and 1995 

Property acquired after 1/1/75" from - General fund revenues Sales tax revenues Ad valorem tax revenues Revenue sharing funds Capital Projects fund revenues and transfers Vermilion Parish Police Jury fire protection revenue State 5rants Federal grants Donations 

1996 1995 __ $ 483,101 2,319,321 10,036,367 1,987,714 
$ 2, i0. 483 315 006 i01 011 493 ~ 2,050,873 $14,826,503 $14,855,478 
$ 4,917,257 

401,191 325,088 2,302,460 1 500 Total investment in general fixed assets $14,826,503 $14,855,478 
* Records reflecting source from which assets were acquired were not maintained prior to 1/1/75. 
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CITY OF ABBEVILL.E, LOUISIANA Statement of Changes in General Fixed Asseta For the Year" Ended December 31, 1996 
Improvements Other Than Land Bu|tdings Buildings Equipment Total General fixed assets - Decen~ber 31, 1995 ~_833~101 $2.315.011 $10,006,493 $2,050.873 $14,8554~7878 Additions: Ve rmi I ion Parish PoLice Jury fire protection revenue SaLes tax revenue General fund revenue Federal Grants Total additions lotet balances and additions Deductions: Assets disposed of 

~ 4,310 . -- 4~310 6,467 2,340 41,912 50,719 
2,168 77,174 2,049 81,391 
2,168 87,951 4,389 41_~_91__2 136,420 483~101 _2.,319,321 10,057,212 2,132,264 14,991~889_8 

General fixed assets - Decen~er 31, 1996 $483,101 $2,319,321 
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20,845 144,550 16~9_5 $10,036,367 $1,987,714 $14,826,503 =~~~~~~~~~~ ~~=~~~===~ ~~~==~==~== 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA General Long-term Debt Account Group 
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CITY OF ABBEVILLE. LOUISIANA Comparative Statement of General Long-term Debt December 31. 1996 and 1995 
Amount Available and to Be Provided for the Retirement of General Long Term Debt Amount available ~n debt service fund for debt retirement Amount to be provided for general long-term debt Total[ Available and To Be Provided General Long-term Debt Payable 
Compensated absences payable Bonds payable 
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1996 1995 
$ 146.242 $146,242 
$146,242 $146~242 

$ 185,742 $185,742 
$185,742 $185~742 



SINGL~; AUDIT SECTION 
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Eusm~ IL Dam.eL CPA. l~etlrcd 1990 E ~ rakes, CP~ Danny P F~derRk. CpA Ctaytoa E. Ozro.M. CPA Eugene H D~I. IlL CPA Uoyd F. Oorc'.J~. CPA Cr~l A II~nOcz, CPA I~uh D. Bmm. CP̂ Slepharde M IIIg81~tAam. CPA Kath}een T. Dat roB. CPA Jennifer S Ztcgler. CPA Stephen R DBchler. MBA. CPA Chris A MJJler. CPA Ah, M Ta#or. CFA Jane E Riley. CPA Chnsti, e A Raspberry. CPA John p, Arn~to. CP#. Siren G..Moo~. CPA EUen Penrdson. CPA Tamem tawdry. CPA 

DARNALL, SLICES & FREDERICK (A CORPORATION OF CF, RTiFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS) 

Federal Financla] Assistance Proerams 

Tile Honorable R. Brady Broussard, Mayor arid Members of the City Council City of Abbeville, Louisiana 

12s ~ue~c~~g.wd Lah~e,e. LATOSOe (~18) 2~2.3312 231E La~Zl A~e,~ Lat~lct~OS)5 (M8) 4%74146 t2Ot ~t,s~,t A~tnuc S~,c 3oi mom#n (It). LA 7038O (S04~ ~846264 404PoeMegl~ AbbevIi]ClA 70910 (~18)$935470 201l Macas~,mt,Hvc Ed~~aBtMiatA7t~OI om),4ss~64 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government Auditing..$tanda~ds, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, ttAudits of State and Local Governments". Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and about whether the City of Abbeville, Louisiana, complied with laws and regulations, noncompliance with which would be material to a major federal financial assistance progra~. In planning arid performing our audit for the year ended December 31, 1996, we considered the City's internal control structure in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the City's financial statements and on the compliance of ~te City of Abbeville, Louisiana, ~th requirements applicable to major programs and to report on the internal control structure in accordance with OMB Circular A-128. This report addresses our consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to compliance with requirements applicable to federal financial assistance programs. We have addressed internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to our audit of the financial statements in a separate report dated May 2, 1997. The management of the City of Abbeville, Louisiana, is responsible ior establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies arid procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unanthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed iz* accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that lederal financial assistance programs are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherent limitations i~ any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the str~acture to future periods is subject: to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that'the effectiveness of the deslgtl and operation of policies and procedures may dete~ioratc. MEMBER OF AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFJED PUBLIC ACC(Z)Uhq ANt S SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA o-J CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUN'I ANTIS D/ 



 

For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal flnancJa] assistance programs in the following categories: Ac e o!Luting Billings Revenue/Receipts Purchases/Disbursement s Accounts Payable Payroll/Personnel Property, Plant and Equipment Reporting 
Genera], Political Activity Davis Bacon Act Civil Rights Cash Management Federal Financial Reports Drug Free Workplace Administrative Requirements 

Types of services allowed or unallowed Eligibility Reporting Claims for advances and reimbursements Amounts claimed or used for matching 
During the year ended December 31, 1996, the City of Abbeville, Louisiana, expended 59% of its total federal financial assistance under major federal financial assistance programs. We performed test of controls, as required by OMB Circular A-128, to evaluate the effectiveness Of the design and operation of internal control structure policies and procedures that we have considered re~.e~ant to preventing or d~teet~ng material noncompliance with specific requirements, general requirements, and requirements governing claims for advances and reimbursements and amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of ~le City of Abbeville, Louisiana's major federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying schedule of federal financial assistance. Our procedures were less in scope tharl would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal control structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be material wea~:nesses under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined above. 
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DA/hNALL, SIKES & FREDERICK (A CORPORATION OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS) 

ndeDendent Auditor's Reoort on Comoliance 4ith the General Reeuirements Annlieable to Federal Financial Assistance Programs 

Political Activity Davis-Bacon Act Civil Rights Cash Management Federal Financial Reports Drug Free Workplace Administrative Requirements 
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of the City ef and have is~u(.d 

This report is intended for the information of management. However, t|li+; report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Abbeville, Louisiana May 2, 1997 
D..mll, Sikes & Frederick A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 
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DARNALL, SIII~,S & FREDERICK (A CORPORATION OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS) 

Independent Auditor's Reoort on ComD]iance 

The Honorable K. Brady Broussard, Mayor' and Members of the City Council City of Abheville, Louisiana 70510 

12~ Rue [k~el~ L~,~~.c L~ 70508 (MS~ 2~2.5~12 Z~ t bmclAvtn~ l umce, LATO535 (318)4T74146 1201 br~i'~at Aven~ State ~Ot Mor~, Cry. LA 7(e~O (sO4) .~ Jo264 404Pe~Megr~t Abb~'lUr LA70510 (~18)8935470 
/de~rv/r~ LA ?l'.OI (+,IB> 4,15 55~I We have audited the primary government financial statements of the City of Abbeville, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996 and have issued cur report thereon dated May 2, 1997. We have also audited the City ef Abbeville, Louisiana's compliance with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; eligibility; reporting; claims for advances and reimbursements; and amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of its major federal financial assistance programs, ~hich are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for the year ended December 31, ]996. The management of the City of Abbeville, Louisiana, is responsible for the City of Ahbeville, Louisiana's compliance with those requirements. Ou]: responsibility is to express an opin~ot~ on compliance with those requirements based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance with those requirements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; ~overnment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller Genera]. of the United States; and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the requirements referred to above occurred. An audit Lncludes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of Abbcville, Louisiana's compliance with those requirements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. In our opinion, the City of Abbevi].le, Louisiana, complied, in all matcrial respects, with the requirements governing types of services allowed or una)lewed; eligibility; matching, level of effort, or earmarking; reporting; claims for advances aild reimbu:Esements; and amounts claimed or used or matching that are applicable to each of its major federal financial assistance programs for the year ended December 3], ]996. This report is intended for the information of management. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Abbe~ille, Louisiana May 2, 1997 
D~trnall , Sikes & Frederick 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 
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DARNALL, SIKES & FRI~DERICK (A CORPORATION OF CER'[~FIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS) 

Indenendent AudltoY~s Report on Comol~mnce dera 

The Honorable R. Brady Broussard, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of Abbcville, Louisiana 70510 

(~*IB) 4S74146 1201 B,'azhels ̂~n~ Suar ~1 ~loq~n C.~ ~ "~OSaO (SO-I) ~ 6264 ,i/',b('vI~,'LATO%IO (518) 89~S(70 2011M~CA,h~Dr~'~ 
of the City of and have is~;ued 

In connection with our audit of the December 31, 1996 financial statement~; of the City of Abbeville, Louisiana, and with our consideration of the City of Abbeville, Louislana's internal control structure used to administer federal financial assistance programs, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments," we selected certain transactions applicable to certain no~najor federal financial assistance programs for the year ended December 31, 1996. As required by OMg Circular A-128, we have performed attditing procedures to test: compliance with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed, eligibility, claims for advances and rei~bursements and amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to those transactions. Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the City of Abbeville, Louisiana's compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. mater parag cause mater ng at 
This report is intended for the information of management. However, this; report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Abbeville, Louisiana May 2, 1997 
Darnall, Sikes & Frederick 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 
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DARNALL, SIKES & FREDERICK (A CORPORATION OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS) 

Tndenendent Auditor's Report on Nrhadule of Federal Financial Assistance 

The Honorable R, Brady Broussard, Mayor And Members of The City Council City of Abbeville, Louisiana 70510 We have audited the primary government financial statements Abbeville, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, our report thereon dated May 2, 1997. These financial state responsibility of the City's elected officials. Our responsibility i (,pinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

12~ Ru~ Sea~gard Lm]y~l~ LA ~O~08 (~lS~ ~3Z.3M2 231 ~ ia~rlAven~ turd~r. IX 70~35 ( 318) 45"/4146 120~ 15rathe&, Avenue smtf ~ol ( r,04 ) ~Z64 404 1~~~ I~lrm'a Xi~t~IL~, Ix 70SIC (',Is) t'9~-5470 201 ( Jk4ac:elh ~ DOVe D~ klhxg L (s,~) 445.5564 
of the City of and have issued ments are the s to express an 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Go__vernment Auditing Sta~ld~r_d~, issued by the Comptroller General of the [faired States, and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governnlents". Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclesures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit wa.,; conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of the C~ty of Abbeville, taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of federal financial assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis end is not a required part of the financial statements. The information in that schedule hss been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Abbeville, Louisiana May 2, 1997 

Darnall, Sikes & Frederick 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 
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CITY OF ABBEVII,LE, LOUISIANA Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance For the Year Ended December 31. 1996 
Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor/.Pro/.ram Name United States Department of Agriculture Food and Nutrition SeTviee Passed through Louisiana Department of Education Summer Food Sex.ice Program Housing and Office of 

Grant Grant Funds Funds CFDA # Earned Expended 
10,559 $ 35,878 $ 35,878 
14.219 388,763 388.763 United States Department of the Interior National Park Service Historic Preservation Fund Grants-ln-Aid 15.904 11,078 11.078 United States Department of the Interior National Park Service - Jean Lafitte Historic Park Grant N/A 40,811 40,811 United States Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Passed through Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement Drug Abuse Resistance Education Program 16,579 4,726 4,726 United States Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Passes Through Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force 16.579 2.061 2.061 
16.726 13.005 13.005 United States Department of Transportation Federal Aviation Administration Airport Improvement Program 20.106 44,876 44,876 United Feder Pass Tra Wa Total 20.205 I19,685 I19,685 $660,883 $660,883 * Denotes a major federal financial assistance program 
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OTHER SUPPLEHE~ARy ~NFORMATION 

9S 



CITY OF ABB~~ILLE, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Schedule of NL.nber of Utility Customers (Unaudlted) December 31. 1996 
Records maintained by the City indicated the following number of customers were being served durin~ the month of December, 1996: ])e_~grtmen~ 5,160 4,803 5,016 
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CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund UtiLity System Fund COmparative Departmental AnaLysis of Revenues and Expenses For the Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Operating revenues: Charges for services other revenues Total operating revenues Operating exFmnses Salaries Payrot[ taxes Enl)toyees' insurance Retirement Maintenance and repairs-Systems Equipment operating expense Electricity for pumps UtiLities Miscettaneous repairs, tools & sup Genera[ insurance Miscellaneous Electric power purchased Professiona[ services Office expense, postage and computer processing Bad debts and co|[ectJon fees Donated services Depreciation Allocation of generat arxS administrative expenses Iota[ operating expel~ses Operating income (toss) 
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E Uater 
$9,770,575 $9,451,853 $ 466,182 123,856 123,896 5,910 .9,894,431 9,575=749 472,092 223,994 191 16,980 14 26,543 33 4,711 3 202,904 270 46,132 36 

330 680 210 879 266 100 
43,261 47,(~8 83,600 87,800 5,689 5.764 5,508,334 4,928,274 
302,925 300.577 157,632 6,426.705 $3,467,726 ========== 
I04,9~ 6~0841567 $3,391,182 

248,695 18,925 27,382 6,235 76,418 18,727 21,852 ~,414 94,385 76,332 11,656 

$ 456,452 5 9,2~S~ 462,435 238.025 18,199 43,899 5,900 67,271 20,486 19,686 82,281 92,278 71,B87 10.933 
110,051 113,58~ .118~223 917,295 123,748 908.17~ $(445,203) $(445,739) =====~=== ========= 



1996 1995 
$ 64Z~,850 ___~E~,ITS 
134,991 10,213 21,065 3,691 115,739 19,233 47,133 94,566 67,897 50,752 11,891 
310,999 118~ $(353,368) 

$ 646,709 ___~,412 655j121 50,626 11,516 31,101 4,637 91,~0 14,334 41,456 8~,585 60,729 44,556 9,449 
318,920 12324__8 9~7.3~ $(332,196) ========= 

Genera[ And A~inistrative 1996 1995 
183 13 32 6 
505 916 277 211 5,052 9,143 12,090 10,772 16,410 35,790 33,160 3,546 32,204 C394,078) 

$ 
1T~,227 13,551 44,691 5,445 3,769 7,669 12,305 11,343 17,660 51,661 24,232 3,099 39,843 
$ 

98 

Tota[~ 1996 1995 $10,881,607 
791,185 60,036 109,267 20,848 395,061 91,144 68,985 192,123 205,543 222,774 40,008 5,306,334 16,410 35,790 33,160 3,546 756,179 8,350~393 $ 2,669,155 ~~==~~~==== 

$10,555,014 138,291 I0,693,305 
757,208 57,946 152,901 19,861 429,197 74,689 61,142 174,535 200,695 216,548 37,489 4,926,274 17,660 51,061 24,232 3,099 772,921 . 7,980,058 $ 2,713,247 (continued) 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility System Fund Comparative Departmental Analysis of Revenues and Expenses - Continued For the Years .Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 
Nonoperating revenues (expenses) Interest income settlement paying agents' fees issuance costs Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) Income before operating transfers 
Net income (loss) 
Decrease in retained earnings Retained earnings, beginning 

(uses) 
acquired by estrieted for nstruetion that 

Retained earnings (deficit), ending 
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1996 1995 $ 91,640 28,500 (427,318) (14,459) 321,637 2,347,518 2,349,3P~2 348,429 (3,150,875) (2.802.466) 853,459 (3,493,723) ( 2,640,2 (_4_) (454,928) (290,942) 
i02,426 9Z,56! (352,502) (198,381) 206,858 405,239 (145,644) $ 206,858 (concluded) 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA All Funds Combined Schedule of Interest Bearing Deposits December 31. 1996 
General Fund: Airport Surface ],ease Fund Insured Money Market Police Bond Fee Insured Money Market Main Street Special Insured Money Market Airway Park Insured Money Market Video Poker Fund Insured Money Market Total Genera]. Fund Special Revenue Funds: Sales Tax Fund Insured Money Market Public Imp. Fund Insured Money Market Maintenance & Operation - Fire Department Fund Insured Money Market Total Special Revenue Funds Enterprise Fund: Utility Operating Account Insured Money Market 1988 Refunding Bends Sinking Insured Money Market 1988 Refunding Bonds Reserve Insured Money Market Capital Additions and Contingency Insured Money Market 1992 Certificate of Indebtedness Sinking Insured Money Market Restricted Utility Customers Deposit Insured Money Market Total Enterprise Fund Internal Service Funds: Risk Management Fund Insured Money Market Employee Health Insurance Fund Insured Money Market Total Internal Service Funds 

Maturity Interest Term Date Rate Amount 
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
N/A N/A N/A 
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
N/A N/A N/A 
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
N/A N/A 

Various Various Various Various Various 
Various Various Various 
Various Various Various Various Various Various 
Various Various 

Agency Fund: Payroll Fund Insured Money Market N/A N/A Various Total Agency Fund Total interest bearing deposits - all funds 

i00 

$ 13,227 15,100 ii,805 3,167 70~566 i13j865 421 45 307 490 22,220 489,017 
222,272 100,869 1,500 I0,000 88,782 b,987 429.&]0 
184,157 I34 9~2o20 319,077 
48,344 48.344 $1,399,713 



Bank 
Bank 
Bank Bank 

CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA All Funds Combined Schedule of Investments December 31. 1996 

]01 

182 182 182 182 182 182 182 182 182 182 30 30 30 

Maturity Date Interest Rate Amount $ 930, 513, 513. 125, 23, 13, 13, 83, 45, 45, 14, 7. 

050 975 975 000 750 125 125 125 938 937 250 875 7,B7~ $2,338,000 



 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE. LOUISIANA Schedule of Compensation Paid to Members of Governing Board For the Year Ended December 31, 1996 
Name and Office He]d R. Brady Broussard, Mayor h'orman Broussard, Alderman Carlton Campbell, Alderman Carbett Duhon, Alderman Harold J. Lemalre, Alderman Bark Piazza. Alderman Total 
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Compensation $36,720 10,800 9,60(i 9,600 9,600 9,600 $85,920 
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DAR.NALL, SlKES & FREDERICK (A CORPORATION OF CER'HFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS) 

The Honorable R. Brady Broussard, Mayor and Members of the CHty Council City of Abbeville Abbeville, Louisiana 70510 
Ab wh no fe at: 
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ered in ersonal ~ This uisiana ity for Not" In Accordance With State Law For the payroll periods ending April 10th and April 25th of 1997, the Police Chief, acting on his own and without: any notice to or approva] from the City Council, initiated a new policy regarding the calculation of overtime hours for the Police Department. This new policy provided that all hours worked in excess of eighty hours during the payroll period were to be considered overtime hours payable at one and one half time the regular hourly rate. Because t:he Police Department is currently issued paychecks twice each month the payroll periods in question consisted of sixteen days and fifteen days respectively. 
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We would like to express our appreciation to you and your office staff for the courtesies and assistance rendered to us during the performance of our audit. Should you have any questions ar need assistance in resolving these issues, please feel free to contact us. 

Abbeville, Louisiana May 2, 1997 

Dar~zall, Sikes & Frederick 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 



SCHEDULES OF INDIVIDUAL ~IINDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

39 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA General Fund 

40 

fund of the City. with governments It is used to which are not 



ASSETS 

CITY OF ABBEVILLE. LOUISIANA General Fund 

Cash Interest-bearing deposits Receivables: Accounts Ad valorem taxes Due from other funds Due from other governmental units Inventory Total assets 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE Liabilities: Accounts payable Retainages payable Accrued salaries payable Other accrued liabilities Due to other funds Due to other governmental units Total liabilities Fund Balance: Reserved for inventory Unreserved - undesignated Total fund balance Total liabilities and fund balance 

Balance Sheet 1996 and 1995 

$ 91,213 $ 64,374 i13.865 136.511 6,832 27,146 288,382 57,505 1 766 
6,358 48,248 288,053 117,009 1,195 $586,709 $661,748 

$ 77,024 $ 84,578 3,116 35,573 23,788 15,459 15,494 291,000 470,000 6,814 6,814 425,870 603,790 1.766 1,195 56,763 57,9;,_8 $586,709 $661,748 



Taxes: Ad va [orem Housing authority payment in lieu of taxes Chain store Total Taxes 

CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of ~evenues Com~red to Budget (GAAP Basis) For the Year Ended December 31, 1996 With CoOparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Licenses and per'mils: Occupat i one L Beer and Liquor Building Other Total Licenses arid Permits nt(,rgovernmental: Federal - Summer food service program Airport Main street Community forestry Cops fast Task force Drug awareness State of Louislana - Revenue sharing Tobacco taxes Beer taxes Video poker Grants Vermilion Parish Police Jury - Fire insurance tax Total intergoverr~nta[ Charges for services Rentals Fines: City court fines Other revenues: Franchise fees - Entex Franchise fees - Cable TV Franchise fees - Beil South Interest Witness fees Oil and mineral leases Other sources Total other revenues Total revenues 
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OO6 Variance Favorable 1995 ~favorable) Actual - $ 165,000 $ 169,516 $ 1,516 $ 163,198 15,000 5,500 1_85~500 373,500 22,000 4,000 4DO.SO0 
35,500 64,500 1t,500 12,500 3,000 2,500 22,000 54,500 29,500 95,000 17,500 
3570.,_~000 

13,662 5,545 , 188,723 379,899 22,542 4,464 1,144 408,049 
35,878 44,876 11,078 13,005 2,061 4,726 21,688 54,534 27,897 16,072 21,7"74 28,824 ~ 382A413 . 26~ . 26,779 53,000 51,888 60,500 13,500 54,000 5,500 10,000 16,000 2150O 151.000 
60,604 13,~9 54,231 7,366 10,150 16,370 22,467 , 164,857 $1,206,000 $1,242,709 ===~====~~ ~~=~===~== 

(1,338) 15,339 45 5,170 223 183.698 

376 376 (422) 505 (939) 2,226 (312) 34 (1,603) 21,072 4,274 (176) .25,413 

371,590 23,429 3,~.4B 770 ., 399 J~ 37 
35,686 46,965 15,256 3,600 3,041 1,381 2,021 35,681 54,563 25,816 91,424 14,7r5 29,36~ 359,56~ 779 35 ,js? (1,112) 67,836 

$36,709 ~~===== 

63,726 12,997 52,934 3,B84 9,927 234543 167.011 $1,212,740 ~~======== 



CITY OF ABBEVIi.LE, LOUISIANA General Field Stat~nt of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Bas|s) For the Year Ended December 31, 1996 With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 1995 

General Government: Administrative - Salaries CoronerIs fees Dues and subscriptions Equipment operating expense Genera i insurance Employees' insurance Janitorial Legal and account|ng Maintenance and repairs . Other professional fees Travel and conventlon expenses Hisceitaneous Rental Retirement Office supplies; Postage Publications Payroll takes lax roll preparation lelephone Umniforms Vtitities Electricity for traffic lights Grass cutting Rabies and rc~ent control Empioyee drug testing Summer food service program Rain street project Capital out Lzly Total a~ninistratfve City Court o Salaries ~ayrotL taxes Rental letephone Employees, insurance Utilities Retirement QPitness fees P[isceLianeous Legal Total city court 
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996 

13 54 17 5 4 43 
500 000 500 000 000 400 6,000 7,700 24,600 15,000 7,500 18,200 5,100 20,500 7,500 13,000 7,500 13,000 15,000 3,000 36,000 39,500 __6.OO0 681.000 
50,000 4,000 4,500 500 20,500 3,500 4,000 7,000 2,000 48.000 144.000 

$202,424 7,160 5,615 7,977 17,974 53,186 13,250 54,955 17,763 5,299 4,632 48,372 5,737 6,914 24,474 12,981 9,979 17,167 5,075 20,297 3,629 11,150 7,411 12,690 11,000 1,047 35,778 43,431 5=864 

Variance FavorabLe 1995 ~Unfsvorable) Actua____~_l 
$ 1,076 $ 212,561 (%160) 9,037 385 5,965 1,023 26 814 250 (955) (263) (299) (632) (4,972) 263 786 126 2,019 (2,479) 1,033 25 203 3,871 1,850 89 302 4,000 1,953 2,222 (3,931) 136 

0,809 12,305 72,788 13,6~ 70,6?5 15,506 3,049 2,808 46,962 5,737 6,55? 16,803 13,769 5,67~ 17,8~6 4,996 12,615 7,347 12,916 6,932 13,756 13,25O 7m514 35,427 33,481 
50,246 3,549 4,200 300 20,291 3,297 3,730 6,272 1,500 44,450 

(246) 451 300 200 209 203 270 728 500 3,550 

48,358 3,122 4,550 690 27,850 3,186 3,647 7,630 9O2 147,090 (contJr~Jed) 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA GeneraL Fund Statement of Expenditures compared tO Budget (GAAP Basis) - Continued For the Year Ended Decen~ber 31, 1996 With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Motor Pool - Salaries Equipment operating expense General insurance EmpLoyees~ insurance SuppLies PayroLL taxes Retirement Hisce||aneous TeLephone Total motor poo Civil Service - Salaries EmpLoyees~ insurance Payroll taxes Supplies and publication Medical services Retirement Telephone Uniforms Legal fees Miscellaneous Total civil service Airport expenses - Utilities Grass cutting Equipment operating exF~nse Miscellaneous Supplies Professional services Capital outlay Total ~irpert Total genera| govert~llent 
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996 
$ 29,869 687 5,992 4,321 2,177 2,268 1,004 1,119 1,375 

Variance Favorable 1995 ~Unfavorab|e) Actual $ 28,698 5,843 6,149 5,996 2,319 2,195 899 349 __51.000 48,812 2,188 53,90--9 19,300 3,000 1,400 1,300 3,000 700 500 300 2,500 2,500 

18,958 2,767 1,302 275 

12,500 1,000 5,500 1,000 1,000 .._55,000 ._76,000 9._86,500 68,309 962,273 

453 356 1,B36 498 248 4,298 

18,710 5,110 1,294 1,270 3,170 534 227 246 1,189 I=741 33,491 
B,885 5,680 1,558 5,716 1,790 54,196 41=808 7,691 119,63~3 24,~27 1,042,853 (continued) 



CITY OF ABSEVILLE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (C~AP Basis) For the Year Ended December 31, 1996 With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Public Safety: Police - Salaries Equipment operating expense General insur~lnce E~ployees' insurance Un, iforms St~pties Janitorial Prisoners' board Utilities ~etephone Dog expenses Delre program Schools and convention Miscellaneous Pz,yroll taxes Retirement Maintenance and repairs Police pension $1~cia[ investigatlon expense Capital outlay - ~quipr~nt Total police F:[re - Salaries Equipment operating expense General insurance Employees' insurance Uniforms Supplies Utilities letephone Maintenance and repairs gater hydrant rent Hiscettaneous PayroLL taxes Retirement Rental Schools and conventions 
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996 Variance Favorable 1995 Budpet Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
$ 680,000 60,000 186,000 99,500 16,500 30,000 6,500 218,000 12,000 9,000 1,000 3,500 10,000 16,000 8,500 55,000 1,000 20,000 2,500 

$ 685,804 54,231 185,854 98,996 16,826 25,338 6,500 212,212 10,416 8,187 1,078 3,616 7,612 20,816 8,193 54,198 19,749 661 2,581 

$(5,804) 5,769 146 504 (326) 4,662 5,788 1,584 813 (78) (116) 2,388 (4,816) 307 802 1,000 251 (661) (811 

$ 652,386 59,677 310,328 130,691 8,520 27,607 6,500 101,011 10,478 7,951 915 4,626 9,328 9,112 6,988 53,637 353 22,709 2,414 1,435,000 .1,422.868 12,132 1.505.311 672,500 19,000 38,000 99,500 6,000 13,500 15,000 4,000 1,000 20,500 11,000 60,000 44,000 5,500 6,500 

670,437 18,266 38,086 99,227 6,237 11,948 14,634 4,017 800 28,200 11,513 58,471 44,895 5,100 11,184 1,024.000 1,023,013 2.459,000 =2,445,881 

2,063 7"36 

(4,6843 

669,180 9,137 18,446 136,171 5,454 6,049 13,806 3,439 636 28,200 9,859 59,037 41,180 2.425 
987 1.004,13~ 13,119 2 509,433 (continue~) 



Highways and Streets Salaries 

CITY OF ABBEVILLE# LOUISIANA Genera[ Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (6AAP Basis) - Continued For the Year Ended December 31, 1996 With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Equipment operating expense General insurance Employees, insurance Utilities Small toots and supplies Maintenance mterials Grass cutting Miscellaneous Retirement Payroll taxes Electricity for street lights Total highways and streets Culture and Recreation: Parks - Salaries Equipment operating expenses Supplies Repairs and maintenance General insurance Employees' insurance Retirement Payroll taxes Utility and telephone Miscetlaneous Total parks Tourist Information Center.- Salaries Employee insurance Payroll taxes Uniforms Telephone Utilities Miscellaneous Retirement Total tourist information Total culture and recreation Total expenditures 
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996 

7,000 2,500 15,000 5.000 10,000 8,000 20,000 76.500 

$ 249,743 38,661 229,166 51,426 5,673 1,276 13,843 3,206 5,885 7,385 18,904 76,296 

Variance Favorable 1995 (UnfBvorable) Actual $ 3,257 $ 272,295 2,139 40,973 (I~) 515.200 (I,426) 1,327 1,224 1,157 1,794 4,115 615 1,096 204 .___717,000 701+664 15,336 1,052,13? 
83,500 12,500 16,000 9,000 12,500 8.000 2,500 5,000 21,000 -- 4,000 174,000 
11,000 2,500 1,000 300 600 1,600 2,500 500 

81,695 12,092 12,532 6,886 12,196 7,935 1,885 4,933 18,694 2,945 161 + 793 
10,673 2,189 780 

20,000 18,583 .___]94,000 180,376 $4,356,500 $4,290,194 

1,805 40B 3,468 2,114 304 65 615 67 2,306 1,055 12,207 

1,417 13,624 $66,306 ======= 

78,236 13,592 16,128 6,581 12,297 13,618 I,B49 4,392 16,385 1,720 164,796 
10,398 3,031 795 246 525 1,330 2,1B0 290 , 18,79.5 183,593 $4,768,026 ======::=: 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Funds 
SALES TAX FUND - To account for the receipt and disbursement of proceeds of the City's 1% sales and use tax. "~*ese taxes are dedicated as described in the Notes to the Financial Statements. PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT (SEWER FUND) - To account for the receipt and disposition of ad valorem taxes dedicated to public improvement of sewer facilities. MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION - FIRE DEPARTMENT FUND - To account for the receipt and disbursement of proceeds from the Vermilion Parish Police Jury to be used for the purpose of constructing, acquiring, improving and/or maintaining lire department facilities and equipment. 
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ASSETS Interest-bearing deposits Investments ReceivabLes: Ad vatorem taxes SaLes tax Other Due from other funds Due from other governments Total assets 

CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue F~S Cott~ining BaLance Sheet December 31, 1996 With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1995 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES LiabiLities: Accounts payable Retainages payable Accrued salaries payable OLher accrued LiabiLities Due to other funds Deferred revenue Total Liabilities Fu~J balances: Unreserved o Undesignated Total fund balances Total liabilities and fund balance 

Public Maintenance and SaLes improvement Operation - Tax Sewer Fire Department Fu1~ FUnd Fund 
$ 421,307 525,000 
I00,B05 4,949 150,000 _.j~.o3o 
$ 45,490 170,000 6,761 836 
$ 22,220 125,000 
2,080 

$I,306,091 $223,087 $149,300 
$ 69,153 $ 9,864 184 105 294,721 37~27 
__.932~.00~_ 223,087 .149,300 __.932~0064 2__.23,087 .149,300 $I,306,091 $223,087 $149,300 ========== ======== ======== 
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TotaLs 1996 1995 
$ 489,017 820,00D 6,761 I00,805 7,865 150,000 104,030 $1,678,478 
$ 69,153 9,864 105 294,721 374=027 
1.304.451 1,304,451 

$ 409,468 565.000 12,0~9 108,474 4,424 32,340 19.147 $1,150,892 
$ 37,963 101 118 292,340 13,~o 343.532 
807,360 807,36__0 $I,678,478 $1,15D,892 



C[TY OF ABBEVtLLE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund BaLance For the Year Ended Decenber 31, 1996 ~ith Comparative Yotats for the Year Ended becenlber 31, 1995 

Revenues: Taxes ]ntergovernmental Other revenues Total revenues Expenditures: Current ~ Genera[ government Pubtic safety - Potice Fire Highways and streets Cutture and recreation Total expenditures Excess of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources (uses): Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Tote[ other financing sources (uses) Excess of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures and other financing Fund batances, beginning Residual equity transfers to Utility System Fund Fund batances, erKlJng 

Pubtic Maintenance And Sates improvement Operation - Tax Sewer Fire Department FLmcl Fund Fund 
$1,404,309 18%496 __ ~Z=_9 6__7 
145,903 5?.,698 18,383 256,28~ __ _e,.;~o o_?~ 

TotaLs 
$ 42,224 $ - $%446,533 $1,435,929 69,636 251,132 95,758 7.906 5,326 46+199 48,094 50.130 74,962 1,743,864 1,579,78! 

6,124 145,903 87,544 52,498 24.507 256,284 85,902 565,094 
1__~05_9~80_.~; 50.130 68,838 1,178,770 1,024,850 
__~pJ =q4._3.) 
uses 658,759 553,941 
_ _~_0 =~ 3J~ ) 

50,130 172,957 68,838 80,462 
$ 932,064 $223,087 $149,300 ======== ======= 
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(401,043) (869,8~_) 
777,727 807,360 154,986 909,276 
$1.304,451 $ 807,360 



 

CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Funds Sales Tax Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, end Changes in Fund Balance Budget (6AAP Basis) and Actuat For the Year Ended December 31, 1996 With Comparative Totsts for the Year Ended December 51, 1995 

Revenues: Sales taxes Intergovernmenta[ - Federal Grant - Jean Lefitte Utility relocation State Grant o Water extension Facade Other Other revenues - Interest on investments Other sources 1oral revenues Expenditures: Current - General governn~nt Public safety - Police Fire Highways and streets Cutture and recreation Total expenditures Excess of revenues over expenditures Other financing uses: Operating transfers out Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other financing USeS Fund balance, beginning Resicluat equity transfers to utitity syst~n fund Fund batance, erKJing 

51 

996 Variance Favorable 1995 8udge~ Actual (UnfavorabLe) Actua[ 
$1,420,000 $1,404,309 $(15,691) $1,395,205 39,000 186,000 12,000 9,000 30,000 1,696~q00 
155,000 60,000 25,000 290,000 105,00_00 635,000 

40,811 119,685 12,000 9,000 32,967 1,618+772 2,967 (77~228) 
145,903 9,097 52,498 18,383 256,284 85,902 558.970 
7,502 6,617 33,716 19,098 76.030 1,061,000 1,059,802 C1,198) 684,000 (401,043) 282,957 

377,000 553,941 658,759 281,759 5S3,941 (332,000) (280.636) 51,3~_~ $ 598,941 $ 932,064 $333,123 ==== ========== =====~== 

10,348 
14,000 1,774 29,765 6.000 1,457.092 
87,544 107,127 17,894 234,437 107.929 554.931 
902,161 (869,8~_ 
32,297 679,396 (157,752) $ 553,941 ========== (continued) 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Funds Sales l'ax Fund Statement of Expenditures Conl~red to Budget (GAAP Basis) - Continued For the Year Ended December 31, 1996 IIith Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

General GDverr~nt: Administrative- Salaries Payroll taxes Postage and printing Employees' insurance General insurance Retirement Professional services Repairs and maintenance Miscellaneous Capital outlay - City Rail painting Equipment Total a(tninistrative City Court - Capital outlay - Equipment Total city court Motor Pool - capital outlay - Equipment Total r~)tor pea Risk Management - Professional services Capital outlay - Equipment Total riskmanager~nt Airport - Professional services Capital outlay - Equipment Total airl~rt Facade Project - Expenditures Total h~xno rehabilitation project Total general goverrYnent 
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996 Variance Favorable 1995 B.__~get Actual (Unfavorabie~ Actu.____.aa[ 
$ 15,000 1,500 2,000 2,500 8,500 500 16,000 10,000 63,000 7.ooo 126 0~00 
2,000 2,oo0 
1,0oo 1,000 
z0~00 2o~oo 7,OOO 150~00 9.ooo lSS.OOO 

$ 12,881 979 2,100 2,189 8,129 417 14,568 8,444 100 62,990 7,111 119,908 

4,810 4,810 
1,137 1,137 
4,601 6,447 11,048 9,000 9,000 145,903 

$2,119 521 (100) 311 371 83 1,432 1,556 (100) 10 (111) 6,092 
2,000 2~000 
(3,810) (3,818) 
863 863 
2,399 1,553 3j952 
9,097 

$ 13,942 1,0~ 2,100 3,0~I 6,149 397 15,277 7,310 301 
15,860 65,441 
, 2,300 2,300 

2,171 2,171 
693 Z, 66_1 , 14,97_1 14,9~'_I 87,544 (Continued) 



 

CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Funds Sales Tax Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) - Continued For the Year Ended December 31, 1996 With Cornparative Totals for' the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Pubtic Safety: Pot ice - Repairs and maintenance Capita[ outlay - Buildings and improvements Equipment Toter pot ic:e Fire - Repairs and maintenance Small toots and equipment Capital outlay - Equipment Total fire Total p~biic safety Highways snclstreets: Street depsrtolent - Repairs and maintenance Street and drainage Improvements Street signs $malt tools end equipment Capitat outlay - Equipment Total highway and streets Culture and Recreation: Parks - Jean lafitte Project - Tourism and promotional Capita[ outlay - Improvements other than buildings Tourist Center improvements Repairs and maintenance Capita( outtay - Equiwnent i l~orovcment other than buitdJng Total culture and recreation ~otat exi~r~litures 
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Variance Favorable 1995 Budet~e.~t__ _Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
$ 20,000 $ 14,135 $ 5,865 10,000 
13,000 4,000 8.000 
6/,,000 193,000 7,500 7,500 ls.o00 zgo.ooo 
1,000 
44,000 1,000 5,000 10,000 44 ODD 105,000 $635,000 ======== 

4,310 ~ 34,053 ,, 52,498 9,944 2,720 _ 5,719 ~ 18,383 

5,690 (4,053_) 
3,056 1,~80 6,6~ _ 70,881 14~119 

57,622 164,728 11,633 6,239 
6,378 28,272 (4,133) 1,261 

$ 25,311 81=816 107.12~ 2,62~ 1.421 13,850 17,89~ ~ 12%0Z~ 
70,365 148,224 9,424 6,426 

800 
42,723 127 1,319 9,697 _ 31.236 , 85,902 $558,970 ======== 

2OO 1,2Tf 873 3,681 303 19,098 $76,030 ======= 

10,348 5,852 9,709 4,362 77,65~ 107.929 $554,931 ======== (concluded) 



CITY OF ABi]EVILLE# LOUISIANA SpeciaL Revenue Funds PubLic Improvenent (Sewer) Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund BaLance Budget (GAAP Basis) ondActuaL For the Year Erded December 31, 1996 ~ith Comparative TotaLs for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Revenues: Taxes - Ad valorem taxes Other revenues - Interest on investments Total revenues Expenditures: Current - Genera[ Government - Bad debts Tota[ ex[~ndi tures Excess of revenues over exF~nditures Fund ha[once, beginning Residual equity transfers To UtiLity System Fund Fund baLance, ending 

996 
$ 42,000 $ 42,224 6,500 .__~8,500 

48,500 172,957 
$221,457 

7,906 50,130 

50,130 172,957 
$223,087 

Variance FavorabLe 1995 (UnfavorabLe) Actu__._.aaL 
$ 224 1,406 1,630 

1,630 
$1,630 ====== 

$ 40,724 11,001 51,725 

51,725 220,382 (99,150) $172,957 ~=====~= 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Spectat Revenue Funds Maintenance and Operation - Fire Department Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Batance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended December 31, 1996 With Comparative TotaLs for the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Revenues: Intergovernmenta[ - VermiLion Parish Po[ice Jury fire protection Other revenues - nterest on investr~nts Totat revenues Expenditures: Current - Pub|ic Safety - Fire - Equipment o[~rating expense Total expenditures Excess of revenues over expenditures Fund batance, ~ginning Fund ba|ance, erring 
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$ 69,500 $ 69,636 4,500 7_4.000 
_.io.ooo __10o00 
~,000 __~S0.462 $144,462 

5,326 74,962 
6,124 6,124 
(>8,838 80,462 $149,300 

Variance Favorabte 1995 (Unfavorabte) Actu~t_ 
$ 136 826 962 
3,876 3,876 
4,838 
$4,838 ~==~== 

$69,636 

70,96~, ._.%._9 ~p~ $80,~62 =~~~=~~~ 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Debt Service Fund 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT 2/01/65 - To accumulat:e Improvement General Obligation Bonds. on the bonds were made in 1995. 
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monies for payment of .the 1965 Public Final principal and interest payments 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE. LOUISIANA DeSt Service Fund Public Improvement - 2/01/65 



CITY OF ABBEV]LLE, LOUISIANA Debt Service Fund Pub[{c lq~nov~~nent - 2/01165 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget ({OU~P Basis) and Actual For the Year' End~f December 31, 1996 Itith Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 51, 1995 

Revenues: Taxes - Ad Vatorem taxes Other revenues * Interest on investr~nts Total revenues Expenditures: Principal retirement Interest P~ying agent's fees Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Fund balance, Ix!ginning Fund balance, ending 

58 

$ - $ - 
Variance Favorable 1995 (Unfavorable} Actual 

$ - $ - $ - =~===== ======= ======= 

$ - ~7 t+7 37,000 185 650 37,83~ (37,788) 37,788 $ - ======== 



CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA Capital Projects ~nds 
1995 LCDBG SEWER SYSTEM EXTENSION FUND - To account for the construction of Sewer System Extensions to the Eaton Park, Oakshire and Shireview Subdivisions. X~is project is primarily funded by 1995 Louisiana Community Development Block Grant Funds. The costs of construction to areas not within the grant target area will be paid for by transfers from the Sales Tax Fund. 1993 LCDBG DISASTER RECOVERY FUND - To account for costs associated with rehabilitation of the City's Sewer System. This project is being funded by 1993 Louisiana Community Development Block Grant Funds. 
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Due from other funds Due frun other governments Total assets 

CITY OF ABBEVILLEt LOUISIANA Capital Projects Funds Combining Balance Sheet Dec(~ber 31, 1996 With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1995 

LIABII. IT|ES AND FUND BALANCE Liabilities: Accounts payable Retainage payable Total liabilities Fund Balance (Deficit): Unreserved - Undesignated Total Liabilities and fund balance 
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1995 LCDBG Sewer Extension Fund 
$ 14,721 -- 81,838 $ 96,559 =========== 
$ ~,271 --, 35,053 09,324 
__ (2,765] $ 96,559 ============ 

1993 LCDBG Disaster Recovery Fund 
$ $ 14,721 81,838 $ $ 96,559 $ =~======== =~====== ===:==: 
$ $ 64,271 $ 35,053 99,324 

. (2,765) $ 96,559 $ =~====== ======== 


